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visit gf Alfr"iedo Ferreira 14/8/78 (Tony W., XSharon A)
ot Adminisfrat;oi‘ SE ‘the Cuban Embassy )
-he saidwl;e would come by as I said I had something to talk
» %o him“abput
v i( tolad “hé.m when he came about the idea of sending in a medical
eam and”équipment from Cuba and he said he doubted if that
would be -pogsible, He first thought'I had asked because they
were sgoing 40 refugse to have JJ go to Cuba and he said that
‘thethad not refused for JJ to go tho they didn't yet have the
. *anaweb’ about it,
! ~h&“didn't think it would be possible but he would ask. e
) -He '8aid”1 hat “the team in Guyana wag perfectly capable & giving & -
'2 .. JJ*full medical tests and %k could have all the equipment necessary
- " at ‘Georgetown hospital
B :.' -I ;expressed my concern about the Georgetown Hospital in terms of
"« -.¢8terile ppoceedures and he said "I know” but belixeive it or not
¥ the ﬁ‘ave all the gqu equipment there that they need for testing”
- -heésa.id he had already talked to Alvio Ferra, the Cuban Surgeon
, ™ .« here and Alvio knowshe can handle it and is even prepared tbo
2 "“gﬂo ‘the..surgéry as he has done that kind of surgery before/ also
! « N the new team of-doctors is a 'doctor Agramonte who
‘amas Alvio's teacher and Alfriedo said he is much better than
~Alvio-and is a surgeon and he could check JJ also or operate on "
*&,., .him if *that was necessary
Qa‘ shere.ig a doctor Fonsecax here also who is a bone surgeon who is
0% .2 #Pecialist in CA but who is here aleo
-I*as‘fied if JJ could be operatedm upon at another hospital with the 3
: Jﬁcu”ban ‘Burgeons and he sald that would be possible but it is up to .
‘the “Other- hogpital as sometimes they are funny about that/ I said
Xwith all the! do&%ors out oF the country F:vivuldn't think they would
mind right now’ag I, -had<talked to Dr, B Balwant Singh just last nite
and he's $hgéonl ’ggctor in “the ‘whole fimspital.
'regardingfdxreu s £-tie Cuban doctors here’ going to Jonestovn, he said he
didn't ‘think thEt tould he ‘done/ they strictly. work for the govt and are on
contract and wouldn't have .the equipment to tdke out there
~he said to:det him qusﬁ ‘the date JJ could come An for. tests/ he said that
when Alfriedo 1s3ln Cuba on [lewwe, we- could talk to Silvio Gonzales who
would be able €b help “us B
-kkwin Alfriedo has' alreaa'y .gotten in ‘touch with Duba sbout the situsition and
it will be arranged pending“he .has lung CA/ & I asked him to pmsh on this when
he is in Cuba and he said he will and.it doesmk help to talk .to people face.to
face and he xwill be seﬁng niel in Cuba (Daniel is on leave and is the one
we used to see most) "5‘5-* -«
~he said when JJ comes inj Jgge should bring in”all the papers and analysis already.
done by our doctor or any%ther Goctor so that the Cuban doctors can see him
-we talked about American politice and for the first time he seemed to agree
that it wouldhave been a waste for us to die as fodder for the capitalists when
4t wouldn't be the right time to have any useful effects
~before he agreed on that we showed him the Huey Newton article in New Times/ he
askedto have a copy ‘of it so we xeroxed it for him/ he wanted to takeit to’
Cuba/ I pointed out to him how the article xx was slanted to destroy Huey, z —a- /
by innuendo and lies and with no chance to face an accuser . 6
-Tony spoke about it too analyzing it and saying Huey even ‘took a *1ie detector
test but it was disregarded saying the questlons didn't deal with the whole
thing (I forget the detalls)
-1 gave him background about how every protest in the US or every group depended
on us to bring a crowd and if we would mleave no—-one would be there and how
Angela had to call o us to go across country to No. "Carolina where Ben Chavis
was and other political prisoners The Wilmington 30 (tony-described this too and
said he was one of the people that vent)
—told him. that: Angela even 'said !3; was a problem to ger people together
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~he asked tho:didn't the workers have some solidarity or actually he asked
- didn't the-Black Panthers’ party have some thing going (since he felt they .

swouldn't mount this massive attack on FHuey i1f there wasn't something other
than him to attack)
‘4. =1 explained’that Elaine Brown had infiltrated .(and how she was bourgeosie as .
we met her and she' came with a' fur coat and she was -always somehow gone when
- there were panther arrests)/ how Cleaver had sold out to xkm Colton and the
236 5+ ¥BIf /how 4t's hard to maintain worker solidarity because they kill the leader
1tke Malcomn or Hartin anytime t:hey have a viable thing going to unite the
masses e R
~how ‘Lenin left Moscow for the same reason to wait for the ti.me he could be
- effective but he didn't have 1200 to take wikh him , .
~how we wanted our youth to become good socialists as it is hard in t‘ne R
midst oF the seduction -of _capitalism to keep xpeople strong tho JJ ‘had
done so for years ‘but 1t wds ‘hard to really keep people growing and that
our intention was to help 4n struggles for liberation
~he said that he could see us as a valuable group to fight alongside others
1ike in Aérica -
(it's funny but he inherited the Cuban revolution/ he was in the US, a xteenager
. when his -family exiled during Bapista, and they returned after the revolution/
I think part of his problem is he %m subconsciously feels guilty he didnt fight
"§n *He Fevolution or because his parents left and he is judgmental of us a little)
~he does feel you have to feel optimistic about the struggle/ as I mentioned our
people have even faced the fact ‘that you may not see changed in your 1ife in”
a cersiain struggle,-yeu jsut do it because it's right/ and we faced ‘death and
we were involved in a riot (expliined how people were, arrested in LA, JJ and
Marcie and xothers) and JJ wouldn't take bail and how it started
~that our people were attacked by mercenaries here =k ~ it amost x was .an attack
as the mercenaries came/ and even the seniors had cutiasses ready to die
-he wondered if we taught much about Cuba in our school/ I told him we had
used movées agbout Castro {Tony actually tgld dbout the docmnentary we have), I
mentioned a‘iussian film “Brezney goes to Cuba we had sturdied/ but we wanted
more f£ilms and materials (when I had asked the embassy kthey didn't have any
reading’ paterials in Englsd.h or Few and those were sent out here)
~I told about how our people get invo¥ved in heavy polit:;lcal dialoguesx and A
discussions and classes learning about the struggles in all parts of the
‘world/, he said that was good -
-told how JJ poliiticized someone like Jim Pugh |, lovingly/ he said you can't
chagnge old people 8 religion but ¥ tho I didn't argue this exactly I said
“they have to face where'they've been sold out by religion (the political
aspects) like giwr take the world and give me Jesus (I told that story of
‘" the 01d man and he laughe’a) -
‘Che said we talk to much about-JJ/ I explained about the Dof P and in the US
you can't keep 2 movement together/ in college I found people going in and
out of the drug movement, mystical movements and in and out of political
movements and so you need a strong movement and in that stage a ledder is /
helpful ——
-I 5aid Cuba is at af different stage ) 6.' - & c
~he said well that may be trmue but Guyanese won't understand it and we've talked
down_at the Embassy about it
~hex said Castro told peoiple they shouldn't ‘do it with him as he is getting old
and what if he were to become a Maoist all of a sudden/ they couldn't follow
"him" just because of Kim.but would have to put him aside/ I told him how
we criticize "JJ and how he has developed leadership (especially now because
of his health) and we have a troika and a steering committe and then imput
from everybody which is for political invoxlvement of everybody in decision

making (over)
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~he said "do you get consensus" which was to put me on the spot .as he knows

and we know 1200" people won't miwayxs agree all the time, ‘or much of the time

-I told him’ that it" s to get the opinions of all various groups of mpeople so
you don't just have’ the intelligencia or some group controlling/he said thatwas
-%ozgm hiw even the children have debates on the Russian vs the: Chinese situation/
or Socialism vs ‘Capitalish/ we know what we believe but it is a good exercize

for political ‘understanding ! ~
~how &% we have studied China and het poicy of uniting with the US and So ‘Africa etc

(Cuba is adamant too about China)
—he came back the next day and picked up the Buey Newton article

- o -
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Tony's report on Alfriedo 14/8/78 Lo .

~Alfriedo of .the Cuban Embassy came by our home and we talked to him about J's

health and .Cuban doctors coming into Jonestown at .our expense -

—he said no way because their govt sends them to a certain area add they, have
to stay here . .- .o

~we asked if we could get them from Cuba and he said he would check :but he
doubted it . -

~wants JJ to come to town because the ,GT Hospital has everything that the drs._m
.need to test JJ . -

.r .sSharon asked if JJ conld be treated at another hosp. like Perhhade hecause GT

Hosp has a problem of unsterility . - -

-he understood this and said that would be fine but they will only put the dr.
there. and we'd have to make the arrangments with .the hosp., -

~-He 1s J.eaving this Wednesday and he doeén' t know who is the relief/ he will
be gone probably uptil Oct. . o

.-when he gets to Cuba he will find out if drs. can come/:dtdx .,

~we told him of the Conspiracy of Huey Newton and JJ telling him not to leave
2Cuba U - =

~when &re told him of the charge of enxual molestation, and his grpup beating on
pebple he said in. & effect “hut that's just km words and people don't listen
to words but. if there was a criminal charge it woudld be different. We told
him 1f the people in America realize the exploitation of capitalism, they
would arise/ he agreed to this -

~while sharon and I talked to him he seemed to be scrutinizing everything we
sald

—he. said thatour people tend to praise JJ more than we center our spotlight
on the collective . *

-we told him that JJ is not in the spotlight/ our community is run bythe people
with a troka head/ he thought this was fine

-he also hearing us tell him of the Mertles, members of several years bing agents
and knowing David Conn, the one who tried to blackmail Dennis Banks, he listened

intently (continued next psge) o - e
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as we told him of Timothy Stoen, our arch conspirator being all things

ﬁo all people in the sense of pretending he was a socialist to socialists
u# By 3 congeryatmive to conservatives but actually was a fascist as

£ he Had béent o Edst Germary etc etc etc (note from Sharon)

~he for the first ktime agreed to us probably not making it in the US

-we told himof x JJ going to jail in LA over the ambulance situation/ this
seemed to impress him about JJ not thking bail when offerred to him because
poor people can't afford bail/ ke we told him of JJ wanting to go back to the
US to die but he thought of the future of our children (Sharon: I told him

-that JJ has thought of it even so recently because if we can't be of any use
hewe it would be better for someof us to die there)

-he again mentioned the fact about cAstro fighting the peogle's will to put him
on a pedestal and counting on him totally insf@ead of depending on the collective
and he feels this is how we portray JJ and he says this is especially in Caba
-Sharon told him JJ had to use this tactic in the US to get people in the
right political frame of mind and she said some of us just carry it on and
we will take this criticism to heart

-he said JJ's tactic in the US is fine but here and cuba no

-~he wants us to photostate the New Times Article of Huey Newton because he
wants to take it back to Cuba and we told him we would and he could pick
it up before he leaves Wednesday
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Sharon Amos
(addition: t&knm Mfriedo asked if #x we'd have the money for J's ticket/mmedical °

there would be free and we said yes/ that might be faster than Christa's situation as we asked
Cuban Embassy: 10/8778 (sharon & Tony ) that her flight be subsidized )

v Tt

-told B Alfriedo Perreira about J's health (Alfreide is the administrator
" of the Cuban Eubassy/ he's the ppe that argued with Paula about why we
left the US instead of fighting there, and tho we gave him agguements
.he still seemed to have trouble understanding in the past)
- ~he has come to our house for drinks and to visit a couple of times
and once brought his wife
~he xmemez didn't act shocked or anything but tool the information and
said he'd work on it right away
“ =1 toldhim that I had requested travel for Christa to go toCuba 6 mos,
ago and never did get an answer yes or no, and I mwondered if it would
take this long this time
-Ne said I should have gotten an answer/ I said that I wasn't concerned
right now about Christa traveling as she has been in the hesp. in
Georgetown but I just wondered why I didn't get some answer even no
~he said he'd communicate with Daniel Salas (the one we usually meet) in
Cuba - Daniel is on lewee and won't be back until the end of the year/ he's
taking some classes in Cuba also
-he said that the Cuban youth festival had been a tremendous success / I said
we read about it and how some delegates had sneeked over from Chili etc/he
said yes they came from ARgentina, Uroguoy etc
/ ' ~I said that I had read about Castro's demonstration of solidarity with
Routh Africa etc
: ~I gaid/ those who sneeked over nhmm had to go back (which I shouldn't
have asked because he of course interpreted ‘this or he may have as if I
was wishing they didn't have to go back to their countries)/ he said of
course that is their struggle
-I said of course
~he said that he has some articles and will bring them by about the whole
program/ he said it was fantastic
~he xk asked why JJ didn't come in for testing or to see the Cuban Dr. and
I asked him if He had some background on the custody case -
-I told him a little about Grace and why JJ had a chi#ld but he was in a
hurry so we didn't have much time/ I told him how the case was still
being deliberated : ¥
-1 asked if any of the Cuban doctors. could come up to JONEStown and he said
that a new batch had come in 2 weeks ago and they were just accomodating
themself to Guyana and being trained so they can't/ I asked what about the
old doctors / the old Cuban Doctors and he said no they couldn't & come but
if JJ comes to town, he'd see which one of them could handle the situation
medically

N S W A L R T e S TSNS DAY perttrioy
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” a— - -
~ Cuban Embassy (Tony's report) 10/8/78 (Tony and Sharon) 6‘ 2 & 2@
< . =-we told them of JJ having CA and he was sympathetic to the fact
© 4 7 =wm hexkmke talked of the festival in Cuba that was held recently and he said
27" countries came 1ikei Chile, Argentina, USA (xhe said a number came from the
Bk)-he x said a number came from North>America
~when asked did some stay or want to stay he replied that they went home
’ because that is their struggle/ this was a very unsympathetic statement, I
‘ think
~we told him the govt was in agreement that if JJ had té travel to Cuba
he would be allowed to do so
~he told us that 35 new Joctors just came % and some don't speak English
that well
~we asked him if a doctor could come into the hinterland and he said defin-
itely no but JJ could see doctors here in Georgetown
~Sharon said that she hopes we got an answer a lot faster than the subject, of
Christa, her daughter, He seemed surprised that we haven t gotten thewgﬁi""
i answer on that but will check on both
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DEBOR."H TOUCHTITE

CUBAN EMBASSY
APPIL 17, 1978

DAMNIEL/YITH MIKE PROKES
TIM CARTER
DEBORAH TOUCHETTE

-Daniel said we alwaws ask the questions, but it should be a give and take

.

=He asked if we were having difficulties now, in terms of our stability in Guyana?
-Mike told him as socialist, we plan shead, like Russia, Cuba, andy progressive
socialist people plan ahead,
-Daniel asked Mike to be franhk with him, because it was his own analysis that
we were concerned about our stability in Guyana, looking at these three things..
~1) * Relationship with the U.S,
~2) Economic situation
-3) HMovement in Cabnet.,not stable
~He asked if we saw Guyana as a progressive country
Mike said yes, but with an economic crisis
-Daniel said he wasn'tcertin about a coolition, the last thing between Jagen &
-Burnham, very dischuraging (ref, to Cheddie walking our of Parliment)
-he said no president has been set for groups comming to stay in Cuba
-he has preservations about the P,T, approach to Soc, One should not engage
- in such a closed range approcah to a political enviroment, You have enfoyed
-the hogpitality , you should participate in Guyanas political struggles,
=he said he's speaking of th&s, not as something he disrespects, but something
~like Thomas Maro who left with agroup to an etopien island because he s aw thst
-the ¢ 2pitalist system brought on some injustices, No ome ruled in this group,
~no private weslth, everyone rotated in responsibilities, 2 perfect socity, no race,
~It was agreat attempt, and we have some resemblence, but this is not exactly
-the way the socity should be changed, we <hould not just include ourselves,
~we should try to get involved with the resl contradictions that are in the
socity,
~said hes not telling us to do this in Guyana, but this is the way it should be
in a new socity, said we worry to much about ourselves not what surrounds us,
-asked if we had any proff that there was an organized conspiracy against us,
-Miketold of Unita Blackwell Wright, Sen Stennis, Joe Mazor,,.
Daniel asked hom the Guyana Courts feltabout the Stoen issue?
-like and Tim, we gave background on how the child came to be, and the arrest orders
~being illigal,..
~We told him some people had commented that we were too progressive for the present
socity.
~Daniel asked who had said this
-Mike said Wills, and somebody élse, he couldn't remember, said he thought it
was fernandes,
«Daniel said this could be taken in two ways, it could be a warning to us, that
-we arefurther left then Guyana intends to go, or could be a compliment
~he asked how we were preparing ourselves to overbhome the conspiracy?
~Mike t old him about hireing Charles Geary to defend Huey Newton, and answering
~point by point
Danile said that that was the least we could do to counteract the comspiracy,
~Social Security~he didn't think it was transferable at this time, he will check
it out,
-We invited him, and he said he couldn’t come until July, said they had an
~independent press in Guyana, independent of the Embassy
-Daniel said persénally he was supportive uf us, but officially he has to remain
~open minded, to send infro exact, to understand our worries,
-We asked why in Guyansa, no one rebles?

) G-2-a-3a




R e e T T L B

camem gt

N

M LY T, R e MR A s v

A

—rea

2o

~He s&id they have no tridition, no previous example of people standing for
~their beliefs, the reason the riots tdok place in the 60's is because they
~were infiltrated by the CIA, Guynese don't like fighting,
~He agreed he didn*t think Guyana was that Socialist,
-We asked if Cuba gave aide to Guyana,
~He said Cuba has no money at all, not at all,..
~(ref, to Russia giving momey to Guy? He said that a socialist country would
not want to give money unless they~ were a socitlist country, “I'm not speaking

of mutual benefits,
-He said, in ref to our not yealding on Larry's situation and John's situation,
~Have you thaouth of any way around this? Have you gone to the top, have you seen
~the Prime Minister?
~we told him we had written, but not seen him for this
~Daniel said he thought we had some possibilites of getting ourselves
~established through him, He is a socialist, he says he's a socialist,
~the only way he would turn us down is if we were not socialist(fef, to P,T.) -
~Mike pointed out hhat it wasn't that cut and dry,
~Tim asked him if we would be effected should the IMF loan be ecceptedy
-Daniel said politically we mam not be in the first priority, he hoped,
~Hefelt Jagan and Burnham were at a stand still, (impass), none can go further
-8aid he saw no possibility of them comming togather, ’
~thaought Jagan had alot of power with the Indians, but didn't kmow if his
positions were increasing in liew of the present situation,
~Tim asked if they would not or could not taske all of us, would they take our
=children?
Daniel said it was a possibility, If I lived in Cuba, I would say yes, let the
~children come to be apart of our socity, If we wished he would ask officially
-for this as apossibility,
He wanted to know what conditions we souldbe moving? same conditions the Cuban
~Embassy would move, before cuba would move, after Cuba ‘rould move from Guyana?
He said he didn't th‘;'.nk the requestwould be easily be answered ,

*
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Daniel Sallis May 15, 1978
puban Embassy; Deborah Touchette
W/ Terri Jones Terri Jones

Tim Carter
Deborah Touchette

-We talked to him-.about the mercineries
-Tim asked about the situation with exédus and asked how 1t wes going?
=Daniel repested the same things of how it takes a long time and
he didn't expect an immedliate answer.
~Daniel saild frankley he didn't think that we had more than a fifty
percent chance trat we would get aslym,
~he said maby I shouldn't tell you this, but I think I will anyway.
-He sald as far as I am concerned, I like you, said he understood

us better, but in Cuba they are lacking three things;

a. Lack of knoledge in Cuba about P.T.

be Solidarity=(don't know of our solidarity with Cuba)
~then he sald well just basically there is two things.
~iWe re-invited him to the Project
«I asked him how they could come to the conclusion that we are

a true socialist community if they did not come out and see how

we lived and what we were doing?
- He said he would do that, but frankly he wa s just walting for
clarence from Cuba to go there,
~Tim saidl can hardly imsgine that one thing that would infkuence

is that we are United States citizens?
-He said no, no I don't think so, because Cuba upholds the right to
help any people anywhere regardless anywhere,
~He said that with strength and determanitation in his volce (Daniel)
~Daniel asked if we would be willing to split up, or Wwas it one of the
stipulations that we must remain as a group?
~Tim said of course we sould be willing to do that, that we realized
even before reqyesting, that we might heve to do 'this. He mentioned
that even if our children and some of our people could conme, -
there were others who would like to go to fight somewhere lie logzamblque.
-Daniel said he felt this meeting was a good one, he was glad that

we had come.
~Daniel asked if he came to Jonestown, would he be able to spesk to
Jim Jones.
~-We told him of course he would
-He said he wouldn't want to make a trip out there and just tour and
not ve a ble to speak to Jim Jones.
~Tim asked if it would help him some if he saw slides of J/town?
-Daniel said he thought t that it would., He did say that maby 1if

he went to J/town, his opinion of Peoples Temple would change,

he doubted it, sald he came to that conclusion by the members he

had met here in town, and meeting us at our home, seeing ten to
fifteen people living in one house.

-Deb T...each time we talk to Daniel, he seems a little more open
and receptive to our problems, in terms of who appears to be more
receptive, as a possibility of taking us in, 1t seems Cuba might
do it faster. Although he said less then 50%, in my opinion the
percentnge is on the uprise in compsrision to the first Tfew meeting
we had with him, ohwell, so much for optimism, I don't think
anyone wreally takes us seriously though, not as serious as it resally
is, I think at the most, they see 1t lonz term hapgenings, like the
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mercenery situation both embassies tend to remind us that they are
only talking, we dondt have absolute proof, I gurss no one will
.-untill it happens.
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Yesterday, Wyednesday March 15th, a situation occured at Tacuba Todgephich is
an "apartment building where people who work at various embassies live, Bob and
T went there to procure and when we g0t in, .we met a man who I had spoken with
before somewhere (a cuban by the name of Hernandez) he works at the Cuban Embassy
and Bob and I had met him before when we were out doing our work and we happened
to _ stop by the house of the Cuban Doctors. Anyway, he works at the embassy and
1s not an ambassador nor ar. main administrator. He told us to come up to his
apartment, and we could talk to him Yhere, After wez spoke to him for a few
minutes, he gave us a donation of 16.00 Then we left out of his apartment and
fassed by some others and we thought it would be a good opportunity to get some
arge donations so we went to one apartment and they said to come back in a few
minutes because they were in the shower so then we went to the next apartment who
wag a ,man from the Irish Embassy and he got upset that someone had gotten in the
building %= .. and got through the secupity. He . said that mnyone that goes up :
to the apartments is supposed to go tRoughthe security first and that the security
is supposed to call up there and let thepknow. So he went with us down to the
lobby and was asking the securiy. guard about how we got in and the guard explaine¢
that we went in with the Cuban, The Irish man said that we used Mr. Hernandex to
get in the building so that we could go around in the building., We were . very
apologetie over and over and said that if we would have known that it was going
to cause all of this trouble we wouldn't have come in the first place. The mangge:
who wag there also, a young East Indian woman was very nice and stood up for us,
She sald that she had met the Smalls, some pecole who came to our party . Apparen
ly they had spoken we2zl of us. The Irish man was very indignant and wanted our
phone number and Adress. He called the houde and spoke to Bim Carter. He -
asked if we lived there and Tim verified it. Then the man calmed down a little
and said that we could go .. and that it was okay. I wus worried about the fact
that this may have cause some problems in our relations with: the Cubans and us.,
But afterwards the Irish man was polite to the Cuban man and thanked him for
coming down to speak with him, I don't think there #will be any problems, i~-'-_
That same night, last night, the head administrator came over with his wife zu-
for a visit and was very kind. He has come over and visited before. Yis name
1sAlfredo.He is the head administrator gt the cuban Embassy.

Fes

Feom Bob Steous
Twte : Mared 1978
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-Sharon (I had to turn in my autobiography so that w e can see if Christa and
I would get a free trip to'Cuba if Christa needs an opeaation

~everyone else went with Marcie to her appt i .

-1 did ask if he had heard anything about us and hkxkakdkxhakxhekakkeksx told
him we heard a rumor that there was some feeling about us being an embarassment
to the US (I told him about QSLing etc), he said he agreed that was true

-I asked if he thought there was any tie up with foreign aid and us (Daniel
Salas Vice-Counsel whom I talked to) said he talke to Dr. Reid/ he said he
thinks that the IMF would make some conditions that Guyana will move more to
Capitalism and would ask certain economic things such as devaluation and that
certain things be invested in and certain things not but he didn't think that
PT would be included in such a deal as he didn't think they would move into
areas that involve political and social aspects that weren't mostly & tied
to economics in Guyana

-he felt that Smyamaxxx we were secure in Guyana now and wouldn't be thrown out

or any such thing
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Cuban Embassy . 12/4/78
(Debbie, Sharon,Mike)

=we were planning to meet Daniel Salas but Alfreido Ferreira spoke to us
ousSéde the Embassy/ I didn't know it but there are a couple that live
next door that are US CIB? and the guard was outside tho not near by

-we asked him about the IMF and he said he didn't know about that. We
asked if the USSR was likely to give aid to Guyana. He said that would

be the point of the talks but-that the USSR would want assurances because
they helped Sadat in Egypt and then Egypt went right wing. He said it was
significant that Burnham took the Btep to go to USSR

-1 asked what the requirements would be of Burnaham in light of the Jagany

Burnham problem. He said they would probably require a coalition but he
didn't know if Burnham would go along with it

~he said)that USSR was closer to Jagan than they were to @& us (Cuban Embassy
or Cuba
(he said why are ¥ou asking me this, you talk to #ills, what did he tell you.
I said, How do you know he told us, he said 8he told me" )

-he said you people go door to door, and you talk to people, you talk to
winisters of governmentand sc you should know the trends
~we asked him what he thought of the crisis right now with lights, water etc.
and the reaction of the pephle. He saiq that Guyana is very different from
Cuba, that it makes it difficult when there is a govt. unuer the name of
"socialism" - it is not that clearcut what will develop
~he said there is division in govt. between right and left and it's hard to
know (he said Wills probably told you that)

-we said that's what we are worried about
-¥e asked him (if it goes right) would Cuba take us/ he said "wouldnt you take
a stand"/ they'ad expect you to take a stand
-we said probably so but we'd like safety for our chi@éren and old people
-he said "that's how we are in Cuba ¥, the children and old people come first
~I said that we had carried along with us old people, not because they'a be
productive, but merely out of humanitarian concern ’

-he said he understocl and agreed
-we said, How would we go about arranging it, he said, it could be done fast
if it was necessary, we're used to in Cuba doing things fast like that
-we asked if ansthing could be proces-ed before hand and he didn't exactly
say no but didn't give an answer emcept to say that it could be done fast
when the emergency arose :

~he said in the case of the Chileans, they were well-uualilied and thare was
no problem with their getting jobs as they had skills and they didnt8 xwant
to tatke welfare/ wx I said we were well qualified too and had some assets
80 we wouldnt live offthem

~he had some criticisms of our program tho he said he enjoyed it/ said it
was too long and it started % hour late (said we should have made an
announcement at 8:15 kkax telling the reason why it was ate and when
it would start)

-+180 he said the speeches (MIke's and Mar cie's/) were too long and some
people didn't come prepared to hear that kind of thing and he heard some
pumb-ing about it (tho wouldn't teld us how many or who) - he said it .
might have been good to have a dramatic skit about our views, about socialasm
etc. to get the point across as more effective than just words

-h: said he could see the usefulness for us of the speeches but once we get
talking about our project we really tlk . .

-he said that we didn't go by what was on the program (last minute changes)

1 s4id we were planning to show slides (which vould have been visual ) but
the machine broke down/ he said that would have been good and he had

expected that
G- 2-6-/




AR, s g

A A Lt

e g e o

Eas SIS

o 1% reptym e ghe

T

AR

L ARE T T e

N . - et

t “
CUBAI RMBAS?Y NEIONIL TOUCHYTT
DANTEL/ETH  MIKE PROYES ATNIL 37, 1978

s TIHN  CARTER
. DEBOPAH TOUCHETTE
O .‘ N .

=Daniel said we alwaws ask the questions, but it should be a give and take
-8ituation, -
«=He asked if we were having difficulties now, in terms of our stzbility in Guyana?
.<Mike told him as socialist, we plan ahead, like Ru-sia, Cubr, andy progre.” ive
-socialist people plan ahead
-Daniel asked Mike to be framnk with him, becaure it wos his ovn analysis that
we were concerned agbout our stability in Guyana, looking at these three thingc,,
-1} Relationship with the U,S,
-2) Economic situation
-3) Movement in Cabnet.,not stable
-He asked if we saw Guyana as a progressive country
<Mike said yes, but with an economic crisis
-Daniel said he wasn'tcertin about a coolition, the lasttthing between Jogen &
-Burnham, very dischuraging (ref, to Cheddie walking our of Parliment)
~he sz2id no president has been set for groups comming to stay in Cuba
<he has preservations about the 2,T, approach to %oc, One chould not engere
- in such a closed range approczh to a political enviroment, You have enjoyed
~the hoppitality , you should participate in Guyanas politic2l strus les,
~he said he's speaking of th#s, not as something he disrespects, but something
-like Thomas Maro who left with agroup to an etopian island because he s ar th-t
~the ¢ ~pi.. list system brought on some injustices, No one ruled in this groun,
-no private wezlth, everyone rotated in responsibilities, a perfect socity, no race,
«It was agreat attempt, 2nd we have some resemblence, but this is not ex:ctly
~the way the socity should be changed, we ‘hould not just include ourselves,
=we should try to get involved with the renl contradictions that are in the
socity,
~said hes not tellinf us to-do this in Guyana, but this is the way it should be _
in a newv socity, said we worry to much about ourselves not vhat surrounds us,
~asked if we had any proff that there was an organized conspiracy against us,
~Miketold of Unita Blackwell Wright, Sen Stennis, Joe Mazor,,.
Daniel asked hom the Guyana Courts feltabout the Stoen issue?
~Hike and Tim, we gave background on how the child came to be, and the arrest orders
~being illigel,..
=''e told him some people had commented that we were too progres-ive for the present
socity,
~Daniel asked who had said this
-Mike said Wills, and somebody élse, he couldn't remember, said he thought it
was fernandes,
~Daniel said this could be taken in two ways, it could be a warning to us, that
-we arefurther left then Guyanes intends to go, or could be a compliment
=he asked how we were prepuring ourselves to overbome the conspiracy?
«Mike ¢ 01d him about hireing Charles Geary to defend Hucy Newton, and ansi-ering
-point by point
Danile said that that was the least we could do to counter~ct the conspiracy,
-Soecial Security-he didn8t think it was transferable at this time, he will check
it out,
~ife invited him, and he s~id he couldn’t come until Julg, srid they hud an
-independent press in Guyana, independent of the Embassy
~Daniel said persénally he was supportive uf us, but officially he hac to remain
~open minded, to send infro exact, to understand our worries,
~We asked why in Guyana, no one rebles?
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~He s&id they have no tridition, no previous example of people standing for
-their beliefs, the reason the riots tbok place in the 60's is because they
~were infiltrated by the CIA, Guynese don't like fighting,
~He agreed he didn't think Guvan- was that Socizlist,
~We asked if Cuba gave aide to Guyanz, s
~He said Cuba has no money at all, not at all,,,
“mw(ref, to Russia giving money to Guy? He said that a socialist country would
not want to give money unless theye wepe a socitlist country, "I'm not spezking
of mutual beneZits,
~He said, in ref to our not yealding on Larry's situation and John's situ-iion,
=Have you thaouth of any way around this? Have you gone to the top, have you seen
~the Prime Minister?
-we told him we had written, but not seen him for this
=Daniel said he thought we had some possibilites of getting ourselves
-established throuch him, He is 2 socialist, he says he's o socialist,
~the only way he would turn us down is if we were not <ocialist(fef, to P,T,)
~like pointed out bhat it wasn't {hat cottand dry,
~Tim asked him if we would be effected should the IMP loan be eccepted?
=Daniel seid politically we maj not be in the first priority, he hoped,
~Hefelt Jagan and Burnham were at a stand still, (impass), none can go further
~said he saw no possibility of them comming togather,
~thaought Jagan had alot of power with the Indians, but didn't knotv if his
positions were increasing in liew of the present situation,
~Tim asked if they would not or could not t-ake all of us, would they take our
=children?
Daniel said it was a possibility, If I 1lived in Cuba, I would soy yes, let the
wchildren come to be apart of our socity, If we wished he would ask officially
-for this as apossibility,
He wanted to know what conditions we sould be moving? same conditions the Cuban
~Babarsy vould move, before cubza would move, after Cuba ould move from Guyana?
He said he didn't think the requestwould be easily be answered o
-
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Cuba & 7/5/78 Sharon, Debbie T, Debbie B, 'rerri. ,-' i

~told him.about Tim Stoen and the mercenaries and how the “edlcoks are
now involved in this evil and talked a)?out they coming in to kill the g
relatives and us ete -

~he sav the Ukiah Daily Journal article’ and asked who the Pukitiwhax Editor

was and T said Georgek Hunter (hope that was OK, he could chekh anyway

* with the article but maybe I &hould have given it £o him???7?) -
~he checked the date April 13 and maid 1t mugt have been apzil 1 'chat

the relatives went td the SP PT -

_ =he was curdous abot Stoen's invccvlvement with the ’CIA organizat ion. Eurheka

Research !msociates / wants to know mbre about Stoen

«first said all he could offerm was the solidarity of the cuban people
«we went further/ told about how much JJ has spoken about Cuba, has been
the inspiration for us/ Castro and his struggle against assassins etg/

~_how'we started havinc trouhle after I3 Vent to Cuba ancl talked about

t
-we told them if these mercenaries are suecessful. th°y could also try\
gomething against ¥ Cuba W
~he said "what do you think-I could do/ sdid he ‘is a guest in Guyana jus{:
1ike we are and doesn't yally haveithe facilities mx to offer” 2
-Y oried a 1ttle/ said -it's just that we feel alone/ here JJ has made “’j\
.such a2 committed life and there’ are children who have lived sb strongly
for socialism - he sald .that he had asked Cuba to consider our requeat e
to go there but hasn't Zound an answer yet/ that takes time he said \
~I asked if 'in a emergency, 4f it was right upon us, vQuld they take us .
quickly as £.I had heard hhey've done that hefoze/ he .said that could v
be arragged - . , ,\ o
«he said Re has asked about our ehildren and/or the rest of us - »‘.\\ :
«I told him we don't even 1ike to ask - we'd like to contribute vheeeve
we go/ would like it if we mm-'could go to Hozambique ‘or Angola or somepl
1ike that/ at least gome of us but it yould be a sham? i€ we were a. tlr_g\et R
and just wiped out with no x use to it : ° |
«told him how Stoen always was a provacateur mentioned the East Germnn
article/ his counsel always bedng provachtive -

-24& n)sked & the dates that sgoen vas i:i Guyana ('!‘exti gave him some . lt\x
ates R 3
-~we asked him ifhe had ‘seen the papetst about stoen zegard.mg John and \{\
he said be hadn’t but he has been showed them s0 he eithér forgot or’ \

wants to see them again (in l,ight of £x CIA imrolvement of Stoen)
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Cuban Embassy . Ray 9, 1978
Daniel Salals Deborah Touchette
appt w/ .. Debbie B, .
) Terri Je
Sharon A,

Deborah Touchette

~We told him about the situation of the mercineries and the things
Stoen is doing.~-

-Showed him an article on Stoen and Katsaris.

-Weanlgo told of -his involvment with the alireal photography and i’
the agencies involvment with the CIA ° .

-He noted that down’

-We 8id most of the talking, basically filled him in on the whole
background of Stoen, Terri reminded him and Anitz Blackwell Wright
and Senator Stennis and we reinterated that our concerns were vey

real and Minister Mingo was also concerned that the mercineries would

uge the Venezula border fpr & base to attack us. ’
~-At first he tried to tell us there was no real threat from the »
bouder because it was well protected by the GDFkand there was too :
much contraversy between the two countiries for anyone to move about
freely over the borders. :

-We explained how people trade and travel back and fourth all the téme
and it is virtually unknown,

-He told ug he would have to step up his visit to Jonegtown under khe
circumgtances, ’
-He said he wanted all the material we had on Stoen and he would
gtop by our home tonight to pick it up
-He gaid he wished to express solidarity with us, but kkat we were

both guest in Guyana ( in so many words there were limitations)

-He asked us what we were getting at? Wwhat did we want or expect
£ron them?

-We t0ld him-we wanted his opinions and appreciated what they had to
say because“we had looked to Cuba for a long time with the deepest
regpect, and whdt did he suggest? .

-He said he had sent our request to Cuba (ref. to pmedile going to
cuba) but he didn't expect an immideate reply, they would have tp
analyze and understand the gituation,

-In go many words, I told him I didn’t feel people took us oo
:eriously and that we felt like the Jews when no one would lisken to -
hem, e :
<He said hecouldn't make any commitments on hig own, but that he
would get back to us as quickly as possible.

-I felt he took our conversation a little more seriously this time
and perhaps really listened for the first time, because things

we talked to him'about, he said he hadn‘t herd before although

we have told him st different times details on Stoen and the whole
conspiracy,

o 3
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North Korean Embassy (visit with Marcie, Debbie, Ava, Sharon).® * !
Kim Yoon Ai & Lew =~ 7 7 7 ! te ¢

~they seembd deeply movéd that Jim and Marcie wmdxkiw had adoptéd Korean
children and gave them an opportunity to grow up healthy and socialistic

-they say we are progressive and hummhitarian and they. are very interested
in further contact with us | o . i o

{gtheir Apbassador is quite available to talk to us and greet us and is
(or appears to be) a kindly friendly man . . . :

-I am not too sure of these people as I am not that familiar with the
Korean culture/ they are ‘ov\erwhllningiy‘polite in their speech and yet
frankly inquisitive about us, even asked Marcie how old she was and how
old JJ is . . . c o . )

~I think they are cultivating us for some purpose (perhaps to send letters
from the US to people to ask for support from US officials for re-unification
of Korea)(not that this is something that would be bad Yor them to cultivate -
“us for, but it seems that &hey. are quite sager for us to be in contact with

~they offerred us lots of :nefreshneni;s/ it is strange how they serve you, they
have one of the women come it with glasses of soda (soft drinks) and then they
refill the glasses for you and even if you have some left in your glass they
take all the old glasses and brihg new glasses full . . ’

-thex women seem wry subservient and in the movie they showed, the college or _

¢! training programs seemed to show very few women in the classes/ the wonen

are beautifu®lly dressed and look nfeminine® (you don't see the fatigues
or pantsuits or coveralls that women have adopted in some socialist cultures)

-the language of the Korean officials at the Embassy as I said is wery polite,
they thank you for everything/ if yom come to visit the Embassy they thank
you :even if .they have served you refreshments o o e ’ .

-they gave us a background of their leader Kim Il Sung and their struggle
against US Imperialism, they said that .right now in Korea, there are war
exercizes being done' by the US soldiers ,/ he said that both the peoples R

.-:of North and South Korea went to be reunited but it is an aftificial barrier
s«ereated by Hhe: US separating children from parents, separating friends and
relatives and the US soldiers will shoot someone who wishes to come from

South to North Kored/ « ocxzovr -- - - i - . )

~they hold thei;"leader Kim I1 Sung very high and they do not eriticize much’
their courtry, they have a-almost reverent religious feeling ‘about their
leader end their -countrg (very careful propaganda). .They almost worship

the house Kim I1 Sung was born in. - T N

-they said that Peoples Femple had sent some kind of .best wishes mome time
ago the Korea .on.some occassion so .they were aware of our progressive
support some time ago

-they show obvious reverence to Marcie, recognizing her as wery important
in status in PT - during the movie the man who was explaining the scenes (as
it was in Korean) spoke quietly to Marcie explaining it to her alome (they
seem Wwery anxious to meet JJ) - they plan to come to Jonestown in May or June
(their national celebration in April will keep them busy as Kim's biréhday is
April 16 and i$ is a nationdl holiday) .

-they say they have good relations with all socialist countries; China as well

as USSR and -Guyana (Japan is of course their imperialist enemy from way
back) o .

-Ginsing which they widely use is called sogething else in Korea because the
word Ginsing is a Japanese word/ they make a whisky out af it with the root
in the bottle/ we didn't drink it lecause we told them we don't drink (they
served it to us) but they claim the whisky is healthful and makes you
youthful (perish the thought you'd have ® go backwards)

-we inquireed about growing the ginsing but it is difficult to grow except
in a certain kplace where it grows in No. Korea, other places it guxwx grows
quite well%but khey glaim 31t doesn't have the healthful properties except.when
it grows inthis ‘one area (they say So. Korea sells it but it is not curative)

(over) 6‘— 2-C _/:(-/” "
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APRIL' 9,°1978 Koreax'z‘;Program at the Critchlow Labor College
(Bruce, Sharoly Mike, Debbie'T,c) = '+ % s

Y

-they had several speakers - this pi‘pgzjam was in honor of the President

Kim I1.Sung's 66th Birthday emniversary ' . :
~Comrade Leonard Durant, President of the Guyana Study Centre of the - v

‘ Juche Ided of Comrade Kim I1 Sung spoke '(his speech is attached) . -
he was friendly to us tho didn't talk overly much to us - T

—Cde Allen also spoke (he is a labor union leader) - he mentioned how Korea (¥o)
had stood up to. both.imperialist Japan and' US o .o .

-m interesting thing about this program is that several mehbers of our local -
PRC were.there (the leader of ounr’' local PNC was there as well as one of

the staunch women members who is a full time paid staff nedwer of the PNC
and Oscar Duke was there who is a worker at National Devt. and active in

our loeal PNC ) e . . :
-I talked to Charles J. Chichester, Information Officer at the Ministry of
Foreign Affairs who was quite friendly and easy to talk to - I invitedhim
to vieit Jonestown and he said he would like to (it is his job to send- out
to various countries up to date bulletins about Guyana) .
~we talked to Herman Singh of the Guyana Korean Friendship Society (he also
writes for the Guyana (_Zhronicle) -~ he was friendly - -

(I think it might be a good idea’ for us to go to meetings at the Korean

Friendship Society as well as the Korean Study Center ) .
-we talked to Eileen Harewood (a cousing of Harry Harewood 6f Radio Demarara),
she is with the Ministry of Health, she is Assistant Secretary of Administration
(she got tickets to our program for'Mrs. Noel and attended and said she loved
‘the, program) - YVery friendly warm person . - Lo .
~the Juche philosophy seems %o, be a revolutionary philosophy (that replaces
religious or mystical philosopky) and which ‘structures Korean life/ it
basically asserts that man is masyer of ‘everything, ‘man can carve out his -
. own destiny -they should s61lve ‘their problems by their own efforts =
(read the enclosed papers on the différence between the: Juche idea-and Lgrxg-
ticalk in some senses as they raise their

it seems to be in essense more mys
almost @ savior tho they don't speak of ‘God etc) -probably

i

N sk et e e #

G

leader to the role of
tho it would be wise to adapt Marxism to a more Asiatic philosophical language
to reach the masses there) . S s

is in charge of the Guyana -archives,  he

-another man I talkedto was the man who

was friendly - 'he does research on Guyana papers etc. -
-there 'were some from a church called ‘True Believers that is -sorit of dn
independent Peligious group -the leader was friendly ‘but seemed kind of
kooky .to me (home spun) but not very practically based . :
~wher I talked to Cde. Allen (labour union man) he knew of our
Cde Denny of the TUC Union reggrding a cultural presentation for may day

contacts ‘with
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ROTES TAKEN FROM APPT, W/THE"KOREN
EMBASSY:

1

DEBORAH TOUCHETT
APRIL 2, 1978

KOREN EMBASSY:Cde. Lee, Cde, Joe, Visited by, Marceline J, Ava J,Lew, Deb,
Kim Yoon Ai, Sharon.,..Cde, Lee said he enjoyed very much wur wonder!ful
performance, and enqued our introduction about our agricultural proqect.
Marceline s aid,"We feel very close to the Koren people", Sl.1e told him she
had adopted three children from Korea, Cde, Lee asked Lew if he s poke the
Korne language. (served soft Jrinks and plenty of -;:efreshments) Cde Lee
said he was told before that therew as an agricultural project from

people who came from the states,.said Sharon had explained and he had a better
understanding, Marcéline gave him some background on lLew and Kim, Lee

said from our art and activities of craft, work, and pictures on display,
said its arather small scale, but of course we can learn £rom the way,
leesaid they would be dning a presentation at the cultural c enter hopefully
in the near f uture, Heasked what is the difference of clim até-fivon J/town
to G/town, Marceline gave afew details, including 900 acres planted and 126¢
acres cleared, He asked about our water , do we have a well or a stream?
We told him about the wells, -He said,"In & certin sense you are an independent
anonomos kingdom, He came the begining of last January to Guyana and talked
about the dif, of the weather, (Cde., Lee mentioned that through the pamplet he
read, there are some manouvers to do harm to our movement for the support of

of the struggles against the raciset in Africa, The activites of ours are
enjoyable, and he was obliged to express his thanks to Jim Jones for his efforts
to take care and grew up their Koren boy, he said, Lew performed so excellently
and all the perfermances were good, Although.you are orphans .ih'the past, you
have grown up and now can manage your own life on your own foot, he said"
Marceline said it was a privaledge that they had come all the way from South Korea
to us and that his words were touching, Lew said he had no mempries of Korea,
but his mom had a tendency to keep all the clippings and pictures and that

it was a time unusual for people to adopt people of any racial back@rounds, but
he had been treated very well, "They've been my mom and dad and always will be
Llew said, Marceline said, well we want you to keep your Koren background, Ilew
said he wanted to keep his Koren backgroind, Marceline told lee, Lew was
abondoned and his mother was loving to leave him so he could get food, she could
think of nothing more painful then to not be abbe to feed your child, 1lee

said lew's name was a Koren name, Hesaid in Korea it would be spelled Rxu,
pronounced Lew, He asked hbout Kim's husband, what did hedo? They brought out
a drink that they wanted us to take, made in Korea., Sharon told him of our
comnitment to our youth and that we don‘t drink, It was called Insam, made from
Gensin tea, it had the actual root in the bottom of the bottle, He thought it
would grow in Guyana, but he didn't know if it would hold the same value in that
other: countries try to grow it and it does well, but it doesn't have the same
nutritional value, Marceline asked about acupuncture, he aid it was used in
korea, Ilee asked what Marcelins older daughter was doing? Marceline told

them Suzanne was in the United States and was working for the federal Govt,

-

. Lee s#id they had a saying in Korea,,affection which comes f rom growing a child

is much stronger then affection that comed from giving birth, he noted that
lew and Kim were both full blooded Korens, they had many mixed Rorens in his
country and he could tell bg looking, He asked Marceline, "It doesn't make
any differérce to you, does it?". Marceline said of course it did not,

Cde, lee.asked Lew how long he had been a muscian and what other instruments
did he play, Lew told him and said he like instruments of different cultures,
lee told him of diff, instruments in Korea including ones invented in 640 A.D,
Lee told of the differences of North Korea and South Korea and the propaganda
told to the South Koreans,,the people think all people live under one roof and

eat from the same pot with the same spoon, He mentioned that they may be
performing also at the culture center, putting on a art show, they have been
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praised all over the world for their art, Lee said he understood Peoples Temple
was striving for Socialism, some people use it for propaganda, so they like to
deseribe their form of Socialism, He said Social&sm to them is a world where

the welfare of the people is highly shared, Our country is not so big, almost

the same as Guyana, but the population is larger. He told us of the History...
History; an

For thirty-six years they were under oppression,,\ttei'e was so much illitercy,
The independence movement had taken up some arms in struggle, but was not
sucessful because of division of leadership, Not until their peesent leader took

. gver did they start to become guided in.the correct way, Their present leaders

father was the leader of the Koren National movement, started at the age of
fourteen w/ slogans of "Down with imperlism", and from that time on became

a revolutionary, He organized the anti Japense Koren Army and waged an armed
struggle for fourteen years, He is presently sixty-six yrs, of age, Cde, lee
said he was told that Rev, Jim Jones sent congraglations to the people and the
jeader of Korea on his birthdate, (none of us knew anything about it, but agreed
that he had). He said that two yrs, after their independence the U,S, brought
fifteen countries against them, At that time there were four hundred thousand
people living in the capital city of Korea, and the U,S, was responsible for
four hundred thousand bombs being dropped in the city, there was AW one
building left standing, He said their basic purpose was to come to Socialism
then to Communism., They had a democratic revolution, then a Soc, Revolution,
He said their asian civilization was so backward, They did not have material
or finances, The Japanese tried to carry out the Koren ignorance policy and
today they £ind they only have three engineers throughout the country, After
the war they couldn't get Eoreign currency abroad, so the people had to tighten
their belts, They made a slogan, "Let's build a new nation by pulling togather,
all united, They raised a big camphaign to eliminate illitracy, individuals
became teachers of their neighbors, there endeavor was to intelectualize the
whole socity, .

Today;
Housing, food, clothes, rice & medical services are free to all people

with a population®of approx, seventeen miilion, It is compulsory that

each person get eleven yrs, of education and everyone must s tudy one hour a

day (regardless of age, or the amount of education they have) four hours on
sunday, equalling one month a year, regardless of status., They have learmed to
make fibrous material from limestone, also to make fiber from reed, found along the
ocean, and wood, They make all types of material from nylon to wool from these
jtems, After independence they reduced taxation systamatically, until there

was no taxes, and no one has private property. Korea is divided into two parts,
and the U,S guards the boarders, They brought nucle:r bombs into South

Korea saying they will protect them from an attack from the North Rorens. North
Korea has begged the U,S., to stay because they are afraid the same thing will
happen to them as Cambodia, (turned Soc) He said presently they have a puppet

from the U.S. Govt, in power, he is Koren by birth, but CIA, Cdes Lee said
Peoples Temple demonstrates internationalism, in our project he found all colors
of people, He said although we come from the U.,S. they do not think we are
enimies, Our work has caused progress in the U,S, as well as internationally.

He told us the former leader of South Korea was also a puppet of the U,S,

and had his brother,as well as his conspiratorial wife killed to keep aliances
with the U,S, govt., as to accuse the North Korens of attacking them when in

fact it was his own guards who had killed his wife, Cde, lee said Peoples Temple
gave support to us, we never blame the U,S, people in general, the blame is on

the rulers, They are not impressed with the '"Carter administration', He said
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“If Carter is trging to build a demagogary for himself or the country, he didn't
know, He quoted Carter as saying in hés election speeches that if he was
elected he would withdraw from Korea, As his popularity increased, he said

"He would consider withdrawing from Korea". After he was elected he said," He
may withdraw from Korea, Cde. lee pointed aut that he followed that with, "*and
if we do withdraw, it won't be before four or five years, Iee noted that the
normal stay in office for the President of the United States is only four years
anyway, so theres great doubt if he plans to do anything, He also added that
Carter would do it in stages, A) a little.at a time, B) and the largest part
would be removed -in the very last stages, but that would only be theground
servicemen, The Army and the Navy would stay in the interest of the U,S.
companies in South Korea, He asked again that we convey sincere greeting to
Cde, Jim Jones, and that we would get the biggest sucess in our endeavour to
create a new socity, He asked that Marceline be kind enough to convey this

to you, their feelings. He enquired about flights to J/town, Cde, Joe and

Cde. Lee said they would like to go, they invited us back the next night to
see a couple films on their country and production in only twenty years.
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-we had ‘to wait for quite awhile“as Cde. ‘11 1st secretary was talking to

one of the black people that are organizers in the DPRK friendship society
~he then saw us = he was very friendly and Cde. Jo, the second sect. came
in with us also
-1 told him how much we enjoyed the program - the last program of their
month of solidarity against the us/ with the movie of DPRK and the -
speeches - - 1 y ‘
-I said the movie was just lovely, :Lt had dancing etc 'in it and the speeches
were good such -as Cde, Riwwx James Edwards-who talked about Guyana's need
to see DPRK as a model because of % all the great things done in DPRK
~he smiled a big smile and said "thank you very much"
-xxikmit I said that I was sorry I had mentioned the possibility of ourr
people moving to DPRK as X we knew they had their own struggle, we had
just .been concerrmed about what might happen to children and old people
if the US put too much pressure on Guyana
~told him we had a ‘little concern about this because of the IMF loan
~he didn't understand what: I was saying and T had to repeat it several
‘times
~he said that he was not at all "hurted" and that he and Cde. Jo had
enjoyed the dinner very much with Mrd. Jones and us/ that it was enjoyable
not only because of the political discussion but because of the social aspect
:f havéng a very frank talk and they spoke afterwards how much they had engoyed
t ~
~I told them JJ had even said to me that: DPRK had it's own struggle and that
ximwe tho we zhad some concern about that, the DPRK was still invodwved in
the stuwuggle
—~he asked about us gwiving up American citizenship and I said that it takes
5 years and we might sometime go back to the HS to continue# in the struggle
-he asked some things that seemed like he had heard some rumors/ in fact he
sald he heard a rumor that a police person was stationed at Jonestown and
I asked kwhere he had heard it but he didn't say. Hexxxt I said that there
has heen no reastn to &tation a policeman there as we are not a separate
town and &e have had no problems with criminals etc. but we obey the
laws of Guyana
~I told ¥m that we are in contact with the govt. all the time and xekixxkem
mxExysiting keep them in touch with everything as we want to cooperate
with all the rules etc. Told him that Minister Mingo has been very helpful
to us and we are in constant contact with him to ask him anything we need
to know etc.
~he wondered if we had special privileges and I said no, in fact we go
thru every proceedure , and obdy every rule especially to go along
and not offend the govt. )
-he asked about someone coming for a donation/ the woman hadn't understood
the person’s English/ I told him we had formerly maintiined our program with
no donations but we are helping so many people in the Northwest that didn't
have any other doctor and we were giving free antibiotics and even cases of
milkeww when mothers coulnd'’t nusse and babies were starving
-1 told him about adopting babies and bringing in people for medical care
here and providing all their needs for months
-~he said hz could gee how we'd need to accept donations G Z'C 34—
~I toldhim that if Guyana was totally socialised of course it wouldn't
bex necessary but thre were still weathly people here and socialized
medicine waws progressing but public hospital was short of meney and
in our area Amerindians were in dire poverty
~he said we he heard how we had security/ I told him that we are totally
non-violwent but that JJ has been shot ag several times when American
people have come thru the jungle or hired people to do that and so
of course we watch out for ‘that 4kind of thing but we have no
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weapons or anything like that

I mentioned the #onth of solidarity and wondered : Af we hadn' t
heard anything about it because we had sald what we zsald at the dinmer/ this
was connected .to the former part/ he said no not at all and ‘explained how
they -enjoyed the dinner and the frank talk but said that the inviting was
left up, to the people who are in the Committee-for Reunification of Korea
and t:hey made up the invitations and BR DPRK came just as guests to
their function. ..., . .,

~they had.a :couple of .pedple visit:ing from korea/ one very mice man read
some articles I showed them about Huey Newton, racism in US (nazi party
articles) and our booklett © .

-I.asked him Cde. Li first sect. when he was coming to Jonestown/ said -that
JJ couldn’t .come im right ~now in Georgetown as he had a health problem :
and couldn't come in but would Jove to see him in Jonestown -

-Cde.-Li said that he'd like to see JJ very soon/ he can't go out to Jonestown
tho until his Ambassador tomes back from Korea/ his ambassador might be back
in & month or at. the.end of ‘the year and in the meantime there are only
Cde. Li and Cde. Jo to do all the work/ they do anam amazing job I told
them considering there are only 2 as most embassies here like Cuban and

* USSR have about 24 on their staff -
~he thanked me and seemed pleased about the compliment but said they could
do much better with more staff (I ‘told them the events they have put on -

80 far- have been very great B considering the small staff)
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—,they are having an event: Sept 9 ~'in celebration of 30 years of independence
or something like that (ixknhdmml
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~they want very much to Have a Fhoto ue I3 and Mdrcie, ahdi another of Kim-Yoon-Ai
& KPRl Hiother BEolew]aTerry andl ChybKio 3iek o3 trwetad Furoise « T-
~he'-(&de 1373 First! bctetdry) wasiveky’ friendlyias) uktualiend ds conveyed -to.him
‘ your message about how much you trust DPRK because of their strong faith Jn,,
ft}féif“t'oi\ra" egtig and ¥evoliitivnsty Jeader, Methanked you:end thanked you JI.
20 DR Era 6y the HesEhE® t6' thely ledters Kim: Il Sung ron "the: bocasion'bf-his 66th
birthday ($or: 0. 31
“Hiitérds¥Ing Ty elibiuphi'viEn Mike Hrokes' womposed:a-fetter Lo'them, he stated -that
3857 RdryC it dl Hppreci aedd dth! DPRR’ Enbasky rand that-they sere;an nsset &0 DPRK
country and they came over and had us delete that part':ds ithey:said the .document
wa“é"iii{s’ibﬁfé"ﬁ'n’u"tp’af’ fouldn e be“correct to Have -praise: of :thew s iin this
congraduT4¥ich ‘of the¥tr MEAdey add that they Widu' t-Ferve for jpraise anyway
-we talked about the vi¥ft of'(tHe IPM“to their country anihe said:that the &M
. is very Zﬁ:?p{ess'_‘éﬂ"i{i\th_ the *JuchE'“4dén’ 6f 'DPRK ahd rthet sinternationally iand ini-
many Ways G&yErd and DPRK Have &' rTotaw i dommon' magshe natisrocons fooindosd
-1 invited fHem Fof dinner 4 theéy 'sad ietiey feould ‘mdke "te Jperhaps next week but
this week they are very bisy and they want to be in telephone-contactxiskKakslicme
ndREFedk aboue ££7° 1isdid We ‘ééuld igive sthemafore background at sthat tdme about
our Ydvenont and ‘SoHe "of "theé tikings KM Joned ‘and rthe "group havergend' thiru (thinking
we could xm then present about JJ, about TOS and his visit to East Germany.and see
1£ %h&5 RavE "dn dRderdtanding “of “the ditdation (Idmrwot-sure ithey will usderstand
0°5b @ Sthé farrangémént Wieh iGradets save the mévaenent. i-He spoke-very-strongly
abotf ‘Ehéf;;*’ﬁé]liéf’;@n’é’éﬁs’t‘inci’:’off the ‘woildny ~they srefersts a Ygirl! meaning pure
HEFRRY2AA’ théy Jabavt Ibel1evedin i woma'nﬂvi-ol;ting rithe dmarriage-viws /= he-didn't
state about a man and he called a woman "girl" whereas-he zused the:kord Sman"
SopgElfan 65T ABY ‘Sube’iFshé eéould ardefstand ‘thatrthesrevelution must atvtimes
bs“"”eﬂii&’y'”&ﬁ&ﬁ%t’raﬁégi’éé for thelsakeband welfiatérof thertotality -irorfs sd 3pe
-kx I asked him about the/Diof P if they believe in it / he saidvshat ‘theg-very
~stidhTBatiedddosa " tHe oL 1P #6 PrésSérve thebievolutionlagainstiforegin:ideologies
_ suBli 88 Ane#ichn an -agatnstzSollKoreanclehders attempt-to.reverse:the rewolution/
31 3RAS6 teAeh people thélnew.!ideologydf theoduche .fdehs  heididn!tiseem-to respond
to the’ideasBEOthe DWofiP-as -a.disetplind: For pebplé. because Zr~mentionedrsemething
about“Ehe n8ed Est’ pedple wozBesHtsciplined!andshe~didn't respond . .to 'thatobutesaid
it is'fioge te’resist other~tdeologieslandrto protéctyshe mworking class -against
rgqctidha_fg.és ﬁhvh;&mri\changed ~ thmo they hawe’rehdbilitdted:many. of-the old
ofder? and they-actept saeh’pesplerc bas so10¥ .02 0l 12> @B zi/d.—n—
ShetdesEFibed thé Jubhe?idea’ astbeing humdn Being ordénted.{staténg.thatoMarxism
defifed the we21@° iRiBaterial  teths(dnsteads ofrapirdtual) ,vbit the ‘Juche-idea
is a WEFiRIT1I6RVAn) Eedhsobfothe hamantbeingobeing thehcentral-point-ofxfmreference
aBTHhET Wl dTBE Ehe? 3Rl fleancs b hrwor ldowithont humansbeings-andcin their
. society a}l}_asg’é’i:i:’é“%i-e“’aé‘ﬂgh’éﬂ ot relate 5 the: human being: *coored 2i 3t
~Tmock it dkihikx T782107 that 4% IF; ae  diadbthat! the. people-£rom DPRK would:mxaii
" unde¥Btahd bbbettek(thhi matyipebple bétause weohave so infich dn commbn:i(dike
d34depaliet 4% che? DL D) add 1ok shid” that wé 'too believe’ dnithe” Juche:lidea
. Xtho we hadn't stated it in that wotd bt ‘dur ddea>dbo vebismuch ddke the Juche
?jié?a'a WP IR thought” they ' Ehjoy weeinpoUonéstowm bécatme! disdt)c . biv su-=
Ly HnYited! thasr 1e? coue’ Bgainy> heokanlt say- éxactly.when:¢chey widl come.because
anofhee rl Wb ddkadbe b ¥t41L 9% DPRK afidhthere:dres only!3” pecpllesdheke;nnd either
IV The) Akbadbidor have® th bevals the Eubassy!xmr atalliddmedo sobi> “*ns 1o
<91 i ed W FER Y Hin wut -l Hi e oh fthe bubjert of TS ordentatdon;of some of
Pohe Wiyahed® obFLcidYs 2T det@ Tivas Flad ithen PHy had: gone: torDBRK becuase Ji—
ViSUsh O Gy dith AT et ructs Front DPRK, amdc T hoped Guysmst wopld’ model -Etself
oL I HECEF DENRE? 35 HENE] ohled thlY werhoped: thtt? Gpyans wouldn'tr dean toward US
" hegone lfijﬁ“ 3’3§i§€aﬁ'&é’~ﬁeﬁﬁe2{éuﬁﬁe¥sﬁwq wwone off the: dfficinls Favwnred dhe {US wore than
33 ot T idnte Afvagyul o rapree; aho: Helisaid that:he thought, Guyana was
© WYy VLgTTEHY IrLeripiott the comlt tiohE (of & US  aid not: wanting Lo fhave to
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undergo x certain things that were required
~I mentioned that we can really identify with what oppression the country of
Korea has Ep gone thru‘because of the persgeytion our.group, whnt thr_u_"in the US

~he wondered when JJ was coming to town and I explained that we would go into

that in more detail when we have dinner with them, but.that the "long arm.of.
US oppressiont haseisotiax-left JJ alone and' herwas even shq_;%_ag;&ﬁ Jonesgtown,
and. the mxexx.there.was even ahiattempt of-USimperialists gg,lie.and.thry the
I -sgresstiend bad articles sbrfuyana, to, opresg thex gTOUP o »hor ~ gy 24 e
~I mentioned however the visit ofithe Tass coreespondent -and how gmpressed he
mHag Wit Jonestown and-sthat: they mere writing.a wery;positiye article .about, _
Jonestodal =032 1isdl Yo swwsssd AT Jourd pev fonr Wol 3000, OnnELet L7
“JHe 'gaid theuré isven'dnternationsl group-atudying the,Juche;ddea and they have
d1og ?\r’éi'y?;'htglfﬁraukin'g," ppeople coming tok.wisit,DPRK every.4lay,{they gound just
like us®) et
infe HiNo & tréssedithat Mindsters «of govt.:and: other Jhigh xanking', people had
“come ‘to Xhetr wwultural presentation at-the Musuemh(which ye.attended)..and that
Insfr wwas weryssuccessfultne 35:'s 23 Iol. zo Cred bor Tove 9783 v:.i"j Tirp mreprie n
e sathd that tHe: coveragewf the BM's £rip to PPRK.was not:properly p£overed .
here, wnly 2-times and-the wfacts-weren't all covered-and -he was, hoping... ., .,
< tHatwhen ‘thé PM retirns,;better -coverage will-pe given.. 5.; 5u-dc beeilnn 2 e
' ~ind daid -that <4 agreements had been made between PERK, and: Guyana, 1. for. ., .
technical cooperation whekmkthey-wiii-heip-Guyana-in-an-irzrigation, 1.for...
3ud fisherdes cooperatidng-k-for cultural -interchanges, -and sthe Athfor .ii .: -
mwmopuadoh—lsj 8k 8. 02 Zoniw vord ban weEd vmav 914 v 3 ey eids
Junjhemr’g we Teft Irthanked him-for ~the wisit, sald that he wag a good .teacher,
anbdnikie sald Yao ot rteacher™ s dmd said-"shaved” -(hejlearns something each time.
958 Broo)rar v des” o diekv (X bLre & “ldee R L Bunde dpeses «n.3 5x biuos s
bar3sYsteld Him Carolym kaytonnfthe teachen ;I said)-and ;I were both impressed by-;
vIgnor3the-warmth cand kindmesssof: the sAnbassador's wife jand his wife and,that.we, .
93~ noticed thatn~tho they-were-of spoaition.in kthe Embassy.that :none.of .them,,, .
3'rétiowed elitismeor isnobbishnesss/ he xshad said :that she diked the Jgenerqasity,
"ngnd kindness PeofMarciesy.d "Iviv" gerow 5 helfen of bns srr ~ duods o3r1e
2sutigwItolduof themise swe swere smiaking 106 othe baoks they thad;given usyand mgntioned

that he thought3fliesKoreas wouldrheounitedsjustoas Noy and.So. Vietnmam.gexe united

Vigftéyigheswigr ic: o \ af pi evalled ve, 2 71 ¢ % 17 ady dpeds ~id Bees ' oax-
eolnahanhiid irhac thepifeelathey ‘wouldsbe Sguiltyy 3§ it>wasn’tidenerin,their ;life-
\moi3uimes- andsthey-weretrying to avoid warrat-AllsExicest because,it would be,..

briogeeg war~of-fratritidé andsthe USwwould pvosperseither way; win.or igse;bgeause it
“ﬂ_l'{‘Mweﬁla be'Koreans whoowould:die and thatfthe Sb.-Koreans were actually:-very . -
IIseuitted~Behind the:DPRK'ahd espebiallyathe; stadents,who resisted the,puppet; .
3znzapime”and the'US impxerialists strongly;iand.teachers-who;statgd openly: 4;
bic gHay, weresforstherjuchesidernr vods ox. * - bomis o ‘e " '«' 17007
-we-.za\':lgted OF <ofruption in So. Korea and prostitution-wk ch,he.gald made bim,
malfurious. to-tndignation becausetof the-Americans ipstityripg this sk impers
galikstic ‘thing whén, Kéreanswere, traditipnally;very-xiusxs: concerned.with:-. -,
sonsiptesmarital;chastity -andsévenswidows. remaingd srue §o.their,husbhands:and - .;
Tinde the govei~puppet of So.:'Korealopenly=salks.ofi:prostitution. tourisn -and.
it is forced on-the !womento make monpy-and epcourage;tQurism . . fic wisinon
Esirmentioned- how edeans then DPRK: lopkedin; the-pictures, and; asked . 3£, 16988 v
stbiiitional as well as fosteredshysthe sociglist;society/ he said 4t vas.;,
Araditional Butzalson£bstered by the: sorielist pocletyrdx:bat, Sg» Koreaswhich
sonce was trafditionaliysclean-is now NOL BO, ‘tadd 1 3k toteta 2lahs" o o, L2
s~he said Nixofoha#h fostexed wars.between: people; Aike' No. and Sg.;Kgreans as his:
seugpelicy/~X Bakd Toibndeded: e that;theyissherdcans- ddp's, succeed. in. Vietnagm 1if
12hby wouldntulbes ledsr MHkelys to: have: anather war and: more likelysto.sell weapons
on both sides ot»xqgnﬂ.ﬁmmaaaﬂ:hm;tend &o1 always x da. ~He, gald that,US yhenever
I pets corneitbdimsEm Wit To et aut and dmpxerialism hes.not;chenged. - agreed.
~he aet-of “#iGmy dnuddent] witm the, DRRK- captured, the, spy; boat. the, Puebla, (IS
sty HighTylperSected) scdent{f forspy ahip,that,® was, supposed Lo, gyen eqeape
7 hewdar detectfom)lbutsthey were; dbies torcapture 4t,with 80 some:.crey. aen,. The
ngy detnded e Ygutyde xetireth and' the cvey men: o6 they,would, pake war, and -
PPRK Fefised @IUDEatdiv th would: make warr and-other nations.(iarger
0 49BEH adar,T DPRE stronld give' in,3OPRK pursues an independent: cowse ap part of
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DPRK cont. 2/5/78

their juche idea zx altho in the past the people o
gso small wanted to be more dependent on larger countries like chinga, etc but
Kim I1 Sung thought that was dangerous so they promote an independent so.cialist
course as they feel that they can't import revolution to the country/ anyway
they teld the other countries to leave them alone to make their decision and if
US wanted to start war about it, they would retaliate with war
~they also told US if you hit us with war, we will retaliate with war

d and then DPRK sent back the crew but wouldn't send.

~-they said US apologize

back the boat as they used the example to the US, if someone breaks in your
house wikk and is armed with a daggar to injure you, you do not return that
to him to perhaps do it again and the US could not argue this point and said

they would not spy and swkwxms interfere with the DPRK as they did with the

spyship (bull but a nice story)
-anyway they have the spy ship now as a museum (too bad it goes to waste, they

ould use it themselves, or maybe they do 727)
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Szharon Amos

DPRK (Demo. Reoples Republic of Korea) stopped by 18/7/78 Debbie & Sharon

-asaid hello to @de Lee's wife, she's very friendly tho doesn't speak ‘much
English

~he was out but came back while we were greeting her

-he had appointments so couldn't talk/ he was polite hukxmmx

-agked if you werxe coming to town/ I said you have to stay kthere to

iz work on the project as so much isk happening there

-he didn't say anything = about our participating in the observance
that they have I think the end of tkk July - August (or it may have been
June -July) against American occupation and I didn't know if we wanted
to be involved except in an inobstrusive way and I wasn't sure it would
‘turn out that way - tho we could call if you want and we see what's going
on and then see if we want to participate

a
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. DFRK ’ Deborah Touchette
Q w/ Terri Jones May, 1978

> Lew Jones o e
~ T " Deborah Touchette’ T ’ ’
chioke Jones

- ——————"the people

~-———=Je ‘met with them on Sunday about 10:AM in the morning““"* ’
-Chioke was unusually tired and fussy which made conversing a little
- “‘*—“”d:.fficult, but Cde. Joe was very understanding and called -
some of his children to come and play with Chioke, also offered

-~———-—+t0 gove -chioke his own glass of ornge soda -

-We told him we just wgnted to pay him a visit and for Lew's wife

== = - -t0 meet them (he had fromally-asked to meet Terri)
-WHe told him about your speaking to the delegation form the USSR

e whoihad -vigited our church in the U.S. -and that it was done by -
radio.

- ————=Cde Joe told -me later.that-they had .some religious people -in North
Korea, he said that the different religions were excpted.

- =I asked him if he was religious? . » ..

-He said I shouldn't be afraid to speak, he said he came from a
religious background, his father was religious, but he was not, not
at all.

.... =He asked if we were religious? .
~I told him that we were not, but like in his cou.ntry, we have a

few, a_very_ few who are still comming out of the religious rehlm
just a few older people, but that you were bringing them out of
o that.,
-He agked what did I mean, and How dld we get thename Peoples Temple?
_ -I told him that you had started out with a church bacause it was
" the’ only way to reach the peoplé, most of the poor and oppressed
were in the church and the church is what kept people from
- " protesting ther surroundings, 80 you have slowly been educatmg
us to Socialism. eg. by showing the different errors in the bible’

T and "how it sSays~slaves obey your masters, 80 "People dddat Fitht dadainst

slavery, he agreed, he said he wanted to know how you had educated

-I told him you had written a booklet showing the errors in the bJ.blle
-~—----—~and that -had been used to-help -educate the ‘people. B v
-He agked to see a copy of that booklet "The Ietter Killith"
---———-=7T told -him we didn't have any -in Georgetown, -but -we weuld see
what we could do to get one from the interior,

~—————3-told~-him-that -we -didn't-have church -here -in -Guyana,-but -that ——---~~ -

we held calsses on socialism and the calsses are held at different
—levels,--sometimes depending-on the understanding of the people, ~ — -~ - -
~they said before we left we should come by more often and that
e Terri-should not have waited so long to come in and see them. -Cde.Joe
gaidithey were always glad to see us because they wanted to stay in
contact.nith VB o cmimvmmmv s« s e e a = . et .
~They said-they- wanted a photo of Jim Jones and his wife, also
e ___Kim Yooni and family, they also wanted two copies of the Peoples
Forum every month if we still print it.
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MEETING WITH NORTH KDREANS (SHARON AND DEBBIE) "Democratic People's Republic

17/3/78 of Korea"

~we just dropped by to bring them some literature because Terri Carter and 1
had walked by one day and the 3nd Sect. Jo was amazed at her having a Korean
child and we had talked to him about our project briefly and told them we'd
bring some literature but that was some weeks ago and we just haven't had a
diance to get by there  _ ’

~they said they had been looking for us and trying to get ahold of us/ they took
us in their greeting room and served us,orange sodas and were very hospitalle
,and the.Ambassador Ii Jun Ok came in and greeted us very warmly and told us
that they were anxious to work together with us .’

—we also met the lst Secretary Ii San Il (and he was the one that talked to us
at long length) (the total name of the 3rd secretary is Jo Myong Guk)

~Li San Il £= asked a lot:.of questions/ about the organizational structure of PT,
1f JJ was a Reverend or what was his.title (we said he was our leader and explained
that he is a Reverend but the purpose of the church in the US was to bring people
out- of religion inte=more socilalistic principles)

~he said in-his country religion is not.._forbiddeﬁ but is mostly the Eastern
type religions with some Christian tho h

-he particularly was interested in the racial make up of the group and wanted
especially to know about Koreans in.our group/ I told him that wexhxd JJ had
adopted 3 Korean children and explained how a drunken driver had killed one child,
about Lew and he asked about the third Suzanme (we only gave him x= sketchy info
about Suzanne, how.she worked in the US etc) - we told him about Kim U Nai and

:he, asked about what she.did in Jonestown and.about her parents

~they want to meet Lew if he comes into town

~they wanted to know what kind of work Lew does in Jonestown and what Terri Carter
does .o v e -

~they asked. about coordination of the SE.PT and the number of, members there and in
*jonestown:. - - D R

~they said they knew of PT because there was some positive article about it in
NOrth Korea and they had been sent a report about us. I asked if we could see
the article but that's when they said they had odly heard of it by report

~they said they'd like to drop by- our house here in Jeorgetown, we gave them
some -literature“and .said we'd drop by some .more . . .

-I asked them about their relations with.USSR and other socialist countries/ they
said they have good relations wikh all the socialist countries and 3rdd world
countries including China, USSR and Guyana RPN - .

-they said .they are totally nationalized - .

~they wanted to know how we purchased things (people in Jonestown have no money
we explained but goods are purchased in common and distréibuted as people have
need thru a ‘warehouse) . - . ’

-I told them we -have been déscribed as a very -pure form of socialism by the vet
who's visited many w countries of the world and also a good article about us

- was written in the USSR papers/.we described the work doen in the US for

* progressive people (Chileans, South Africans etc) and how Angela Davis wrote
to President Carter on our behalf N :

~they gave us a lot of books

-I-agked if they -encouraged immigration to:North Korea:and he:gaid at this time
they don't / I asked if they have students from other countries studying there
and he said that at thise time that's done only thru arrangements between govts.

~he wanted to know if the US govt had halped arrange our movement to Guyana (in
other words, ®he wanted to know if it was an arrangement between the US govt
and the Guyanese govt and we explained that it was an arrangement with us and

Guyana but of course the US was fully aware of what we were doing.
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(b)

(c)

(@)

(e)

{(£)

The CCC should do all in its power to foster inter-
communion, and an inter-change of knowledge and information
between the Churches.

The Church in the Caribbean was called upon to play a far
more active role in industrial activity in the region, for
example in the arbitration of industrial disputes.

Rction. WAS needed to be done to eliminate the class dis-
tinctions in the Church and in the wider society.

Educational patterns in the Caribbean should be re-
structured to equip Caribbean people to live more ful~
£illing lives.

The Church was called upon to promote better Family Life
in terms of the ethical standards deduced from Holy Scripture.

5. CARRIACOU:

(a)

(b)

()

v (@)

“{e)

The Seminar in Carriacou was attended by participants fxom
Mayreau, Union Island, Canouan and Carriacou -~ it focussed
attention on the Call to Work.
Opportunities for employment in the Grenadmes are minimal,
and the situation is further aggravated by an irrelevant
educational system, explo:.tat:.on of “labourers, fore:.gn
domination of :mdustry, and” the absence of co-operaflVlsmo
L .__‘:_',_\ < v bt TR -
Act:.on should be taken to develop the F:Lsh:.ng Industry, since
the sea 'J.S the most commori resource in the area.

ol . i »
Training §kills should also be provided in a number of areas
in order that locally available materials could be processed,
and that arts and crafts might be expanded.
.steps :should be taken to urge Government to end the exploita-
" tion of domestic. assistants, and other forms of exploitation
in the labour market. L on

Christians should witness more meaningfully to their belief

*.in-the dignity of work by setting a better example as workers.
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NOTES TAKEN FROM APPTS, . DEBORAH TOUCHETTE
W/THE FOLLOWING: . ’“‘}?ARCH 17, 1978
THE KOREN EMBASSY

J.T. CLARKE/CLARKE & MARTIN SOLICITORS e
SHIRLY FIELD RIDLEY

LIONEL LUCKHOO

1.) KOREN EMBASSY: visited by Sharon Amos & Deb T.... . .
We were speaking to the first secretary when the Koren Ambassador intered
-to speak to us. He said they have been truing to locate us, they will
have many. things to do with us. He was gold to see us there in that they
‘- were searching for our location. The First Secretary later told us hhey
had herd of us in North Kevea, there was an article about us.' Sharon
asked if it was good or bad? He said it was good. He said he did not read
the atticle himself, but their infromation service provided the infromation.
He asked alot of questions; basically he wanted to know the nationalities
of our members, and the names of people who quardinate both here and in the
United States. eg... Leaders proper name, how many koreans, blacks, whites,
-chinese, American Indians? Leaders Childrens names here and in the U.S.,
~asked several times about Lew, said they would like to see him if he comes
into town. He asked for directions to our home-office in G/town, said he
would like to come. Sharon asked what they found interesting about us?
‘He said they~liked our involvement in humanitarian projects, and after
reading and making the contact with us, it will make them more knoledgable
as to how we can co-operate and work togather with them. He said they were
+ - interested in all progressive people. Sharon asked if they found it strange
‘that a group of Americans were in Guyana living co-operatively? He agreed
that they did. The Ambassador sent message to us that he regreated he was
not able to spend more time with us today, but he would see us another day.
- They gave us quite a bit of lititure on Korea, and books written by their
" leader,Comrade Kim II Sung.
Conclusion; They seemed very nationalistic, I noticed rather then askeing
when they could meet our leader, they were desirous of seeing Lew especially.
also asked about the type of work Lew did, and Kim Yoo Ni's function on the
P project. They served us soft drinks and saw that Martin Amos who waswith us
drank as much as he liked..took special care without Martin askéng,
The first Sec. did mention they have good relations with all socialist countiies

including Russia & China. 6:. 2 -C-— )’Q—
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Korean Cultural Program (20/4/78)

(several of us from the house attended it) - Sixitx it was officially declared open by
Shirley Field Ridley who was standing in for another minister. A delegation from

the DPRK was there

‘-the Koreans in their usual way made a very nice program/ they always serve sodas

* Pepsl and OUrange andkghe they served beer -

-they were very warm to us/ there were two Korean women there whom ‘1 introduced
myself to and then later found out that one of them was the wife of the Ambassador
and one, of them was the wife of the £ix first secretary

-they only spoke a little bit of English but seemed interested in trying toconverse

-the Ambassador s wife had a teenage stxm son who Carolyn and I noticed was n t
the least bit cowed by her

-the women seemed very naturazl and not repressed altho they didn t take a main
role in the program. Carolyn and I keik liked them very much. I'he Ambassador s
wife had a very strong face not repressed looking but with a lot of dignity. But
neither were arrogant or wtx snobby

-there were a few Russians there too/ the wife of one was friendly to us but they
haven't been introduced to us these particular ones and they didn't speak

-the Yugoslavian st secretary was there and he came over and said hello but didn t
get involved in a big discussion (I called him this week and he said that his
Ambassador is out of town and they can't visit right now butI could call back)

(I notice that the No. Koreans are more accepting of the PNC and the PNC more
openly accepting of the ho. Koreans than the Russians are which may not be such
a good sign unless they like us do it like a strategy. We haven t gotten that familiar
with the No. koreans yet that we have discussed the contradictions of Guyanese
political life)

~but they asked what we thought of the photographs and exhibits of the show and
told him we & were very impressed with the dedication of their leader (I said he
must be very dedicated to mbe able :to develop such am advanced society that is
so industrialized and that I was particularly impressed with the children in the
pictures, hoy healthy and happy they looked)
-while we weFe talking to thexfikskderretzryxans sl b
secretary and the two Korean women, they were asking how we distribute goods and
we told them we did this by need/ they compligmen ted us and said that we were
communists and not socialists/ this kind of nerdy (pukey) man walked up and I
asked him his name. He said "hoyte / I asked if he was any relationship to Alin.
Hoyte and he said he was a &ietark cousin (or Carolyn thought he was the nephew)

-I told him that we appreciated what Min. Hoyte and his Ministry has done in Guyana
and that they had been helpful to us (?) #-he commented on what it means that we
were commuhists and 1 just said that we were communal but he was kind of dumb

~he tdked about how great it was that more countries were going socialist and a

bunch dfirxx rhetoric G-2 - — /‘__
his‘name Is Rudolph Hoyte and he works for the Guyana Marketing Corp.

-a reporter from New Nation & was there and said he found it objectionable, the

ro worship that the people had for Kim Il Sung (the leader of DXX DPRL),

(I found him very objectionable since he would think it was better to starve people
and have all the cowruption that Guyana has - and that he obviously didn t understand
about the D of P but w1 changed the subject because the No. Koreans were around
and I didn't want the m to hear this man spouting off to us) Shortly after Comrade
Lee xif the First Sect. came over and talked toxskxisibx him with us

-A.Jd.. Seymour came over and introduced himself to us. He is a prolific writer
{according to Dick Tropp) and a Methodistk Minister/ works for the Ministry of
Culture as a lecturer etc. He was very friendly. I didn't know at first he was

a Minister and he was saying that he believes man is redeemable and I said that
sounded Marxist / he said he was not a marxist but a Christian and I said I was

a Christian too. Told him we d like to hitx hear him preach/ he said he preaches
-every other Sunday. kx When he left he came by to talk to me and invited me to
come into his office and see him/ said we're known to the police* which I guess
'was supposed to be a joke (he looks like he is mixed black ind Portugues 2?7 ? very
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North L.orean Embassy DPRK 2/5/78 o “ #°" Sharon Amos ° oo

P N PR .

g we S

Kim~Poon-Af, }Leu, Shm:on \ . : o
(debbie T, was tied up ‘and couldn t “maké 1t go we went without hefm just so
x the Embassy..could see Lew and Kim-Yoon-Ai while they were in town) R --<-.-
~they want very much to have a photo of JJ and Marcie, and another of- Kim—Yoon—Ai
and Karl, and.another of Lew, Terry and Chyok ' P e
=he (cde Li -;~first secretary) was very friendly as usual and I conveyed :t:ohim
your message. about how much you trust DPRK because of their strong fafth:dn;
. their courageous and tevolutionaty leader, He thanked you and thanked you .JJ
"for sending :the message to their leader Kém Il Sung on the occasion of his 66th
birthday ... , PN
. =interestingly enough whnn Mike ‘Prokes’ composed a letter to them, he stated that
we very much .apprecisedd the DPRK Embassy and that they were an asset to. DPRK
country and .they came over and had us delete that part as they said the document
was historic.and that it wouldn' £ be, ‘torrect to have praise of them = in this
congtadulation .of - their leader and that they didn't serve for praise BNYWAY: -
~we talked about. the visit of the PM to their country.and he said that the PN
is very 1mpressed with the jnche idea of DPRK and that intemationally and in.- .
many ways Guyana ‘and DPEK have & Yot ® in ‘comiion™ ¥ - S A
~I invited them for dinner end they said they could make -it -perhaps next; week. but
this week they are very bfisy and they want to be in telephone contactxkeEakekxxme
next week about it/ I said we could give them more background at that time .ahout
our movement Land some of the things Jim Jones and the group have gone thru {thinking
we could xm then present about JJ, about TOS and his visit to East Germany..and see_
if they have .an understanding of the sit:uation (I am not sure they will understand’
tho about the .arrangement with Grace o Bsave the movmement, He spoke wvery .strongly
.about their ;belief in constancy of the woman, they refer to a “girl" meaning pure
virgin and they. don't helieve in a ‘woman ‘violating the marriage vows ~ he. didn'
state about s man .end he called a woman "girl" whereas he mused the word "man"
for man so I'm not.sure if he could understand that the revolution must at times
employ such strategies for the pake and welfiare of the totality v et s
~km I asked };im abput the/Dlof P 1f they believe in it / he said that they Nery
much believed in The D of P to presetve the revolution against foregin .ideologies
. such as Ame::ican an against- “So. Forean leaders attempt to xeverse the xevalution/
and to teach peaple the new’ 1deology of the Juche idea. he didn't séem.to respond .
to the ideasof. the. Dof Pasa *discipline’ for people because I mentioned-something
about the need -for people wo be disciplined and he didn't respond to ‘that but-said
it is more ‘;rq resist <other 1deologies and to protect’ the mworking class.against
teactionaries wHo-hzven' t changed ~ thmo they have rehabilitated many ,of .the. old
order, and they .accept such people 6 2 -{d-AA
-he described -the Juche idea as being human being oriented ‘(staténg that. Marxism
defined the world in material terms({nstead of spiritual), but the Juche idea
is a definition in terms of the haman being being the central point ofxfmreference
as what would ,be the significance of a world without humen‘beings and in .their
society alil.. aspect:s are designed to telate to the human being Y e ANt
~keuxkakdkxhakx I said that ¥ JJ as siad that’ the people From DPRK would .pxmimthk
_understand us better than many people because we’have so much in common .(lilke
the belief In.the D of P) and Lew said that we too believe in‘the Juche idea
. Xtho we hadn't.-stated.it in that word but ocur idea is very much like .the ..Iuche
- idea and he. thought they'd enjoy seeing Jonestown because of it) .
=we invited them .to come again/ he can't say exactly when they will come because
their Ambasgador is, st‘lll 4n DPRK and there are only 3 people there and.either
he or the Ambassa.dor ha’ve to be at the ‘Fubassy xm ~ at ‘all times e e
~-1 tried to Feel him out a little on the subject of US ordentation of some of
‘t:'qe Guyanese&officials/ I said X 'was glad the ‘PM had gone to DPRK becuase .L.
thought Guyana’ could 1earn much from DPRK and I hoped Guyana would model itself
more after DEBX,. I mentioned chat we hoped that Guyana wouldn't lean toward US
for assistance,,as*we understood some of - the officials favored the US more -than
:’, others.  He didn't disagree or agree, ‘tho he said that he thought Guyana was
very vigilent n, terms of the "conditions of x us aid (not want:l.ng to have to.
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-t he said "no fo teacher", and said

1
v

~ s - a war of fratvicide and the US would prosper either way,

"
*

*

undergo X certain things that were required .
~I mentioned ‘that we can really identify with what oppression the country of 3
Korea has Ep.gone .thru.because of the persecytion our group whnt thru in the US
~he wondered when JJ was coming to town and I explained that' we would go into H
that in more detail when we have dinner with them, but that.the "long arm of, '
US oppression! -has. m-not.x left JJ alone and :he was even, shot Jat’ 1fi Jonestown
and the pxmsm.there.was even an-attempt of US imperialists to lie and thru the
iL.~rpress send Ead‘;agcigles(to-quyanh to opress.the group . .. 0 O Ve e
_.=I mentioned however the visit of the Tass coreespondent and how impressed -he:
" .was with Jonestown .and, that .they were writing a Very positive articlé about.
. Jonestown B A , ©z g -3 PR N . . . T - a2
~he said there:is.an.international group studying the Juche 1dea and they have
4 g very "high.ranking" people coming to % visit DPRK every,:day (they sound.just
like us¥®) - - : o
“=he alsc stressed
come to their .cultural presentat
- 4t x was very-.successful L cuelal go Ve * F g = .
~he said that-the.coverage of the PM's trip- eDPR&( was not properly covered .;
here, only 2-times and the xfacts weren't al covered and he was hoping -.
that when the PM. returns, better coverage will.be given T .
~he said that.4 sgreements had been made between DPRK and Cuyana, 1 for... . .
technical cooperation whekakshey~-wili-hedp-Guyana-in-an-fwnigation, 1 for. - <.
+ fisheries copperatioa, 1 for .cultural Anterchanges, .and the 4th for e e
.- stechnical cooperation . . . . ’}x - T e ) ' e e
s ywhen % we lefit .I.thanked him for the visit, gdid that he was a good teacher,.
"shared”, (he learns gqmethiqg each time ..

.that Ministers of govt. and other *high rarcking" people had
ion at the -Musuemh (which we attended) and .that

Sap AN

wa

<2 ‘too) e ‘E}:s:?(l el T Vol o T a gy . o emge st L s
{-«wI told him Garolyn Layton (the teacher. X said), and I were both impressed.-by. .
- the warnth -and kindness .of the Ambassador's wife .ard his wife and that we .
4. noticed that-tho they.were.of position in k the Embassy that none of them. .-
4% ghowed elitiam.or :snobbishness ./ he = had said .that he 1iked the "generomsity
*"and kindness.'L.of.Marcie .. g -

 neeLewotold of sthe-use we were making.of
that he thought.-the Koreas would be un
vegfter the AlBEwtamwey © 25§ geife Tasle vt w o g, S
7<* whe said that.they..feel.they would be "gullty" if 1t wasn't done in their 1ife~

\ne-times <and .thgy were-trying to avoid war .at,all mx cost because it would ba. .z
win or lose because.it

* +.would be-Koreans.who would die and that the So. Yoreans were actually very ..

“~-united behind;the. DPRK:and especially the students who resisted the puppet ...

*: pegime anid -the US.impxerialists strongly, and teachers who stated, openly-

they were for-.the juche idea L - . ey o I - - . s
\fw,é“‘tallggd qdtpuption in So. Korea and prostitution which he sald made him.
- *furisus to Indignation because of the Americans instituting this =sstn imper-
ialéstic thing when Koreans were traditionally. very xhmxe concerned with “
pre-marital ,chastit and even widows- remained true to their husbands and ...
:rnow the .govt.~puppet of So. Korea openly:. talks of prostitution tourism .and
4t ie forced on-the women to make money and encourage tourism N .
=1 mentioned how clean.the DPRK lookedin the pictures and asked if it was ...
" .traditional .as well as fostered by the socialist gociety/ he said it was .-
traditional but also fostered by the socialist society hx but So, Korea which
~once was traditionally clean is mowv not 8o
m-he said Nixon:had. fostered wars between pe
-« policy/ ‘I said .l wondered now that thex. sericans didn't succeed in Vietnam if
they wouldn't..ba less likely to have another war and more likely to sell weapons
on both sides .of.conflicts as they tend to always % do. RHe sald that US whenever
it gets cornesded uses war ‘to.get out and S:mpxe.fia_lism"has not changed, JI .agreed.
~he told .of .am+ome incident when the DPRK captured the spy boat the Pueblo (us

** .yery highly.perfected scientific spy ship.that x was supposed to even escepé -
*  radar detectdiqn),nbut -they were able to capture it with 80 some crew men.- - The
n or they would make war .and-

--US demanded-sthe iboat-be returned and the crew -me I
‘DPRK refusedq:n-R US:-sald 4t would make war and other nations (larger ones) suggested
independent course ‘as part of

8 oA - B . " g e A e
the bookg they .had given us and nentioned
ited .just as No. and So, Vietnmam syeremnited

.. vy

ople like _i{o. and So. Koreans as his

to “:;vo:lid vantgvﬂ?%&: shfyl).JTd fgizve ':ln.-xD}.ZRK ‘pursues an t course as part o
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DPRK cont.e 2:}'5/78;» oy
capend o
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*
) their juche idea =x altho in the past the people of DPRK bécause the country was
' . so small wanted to be'more dependent on larger countries like chinga, ete but
. Kim Y1 Sung .thought that was dangerous so they promote an independent so:ciaxl:i:st
course as they.feel that they can't fmport revolution to the country/ anyway.
they teld the jother countries to leave them alone to make their decision..sad-if
US wanted to atart war about it, they would retaliate with war L
~they also told US if you hit us with war, we will retaliate with war L e
: =they said US apologized and then DPRK sent back the crew but wouldn't send...
3., back the boat g8 they used the example to the US, if someone breaks in your .-
: house wikk and is.armed with a daggar to injure you, you de not return -that .
~. to him to perhaps do it again and the US could not argue this point and -said.
», they would not spy and kmikmxrf {nterfere with the DPRK as they did with -the

[2g

PR A

. spyship (bull but .a nice story) .
~anyway they have .the spy ship now as a museum (too bad it goes to waste, they
ould use it themselves, or maybe they do 27) L e

et




~
L
! ) DFRK ; Deborah Touchette
’ E w/ -Terri Jones May, 1978
Vo .Lew _Jones. _ e e et e o an

Deborah Touchette
'-Chioke' Jones

o n o —— el tord e v e/ e St T PP A ok A i X P, Bt = © et e i 3 -
L

; _=We mét viEh‘“Ehem on’ sunday about 10:AM In the morning

i ~-ChioKe was’ unusually tired and fussy which made conversing a little

JIFFicult; "buk Cdes Joé Was very understanding and called
some pf his children to come and play with Chloke, also offered
TS gcﬁewehmke his “own glass of ornge soda ~ -
] to‘ld him we just wgnted to pay him a visit and for Lew s wlfe
Samm 1.5 me,et— them4dhe had fromally ‘asked to meet Terri) Co
~We toild him about your speakx.ng to the delegation form the Usse
-~ -—who Had ws:.ted our church in the U.S. and that it was done by
< radios -
v --—=Cde Joe-toid ‘me -later that -they had some religious peolle in Korth
Korez;-he said that the different rellglons were excpted.
-+ «« =~ =3I asKed-him-if he was religious? -
-He said I shouldn't be afraid to speak, he said he came from a

. ———religious background, his father was religious, but he was not, mno¥

at all. .

< wn --wHe .asked if we -were religious? - —w-~ «mais -ons - -

-1 told him that we were not, but like in his country, we have a
v v e fou, Buvery.few who are still comming out of the religious rehlm
( just - “fev, older people, but that you were bringing them out of

“ . thatg_ e i

-

~He asgked what dl;i ‘I mea}x, and How did ve get thename Peoples Temple?

=1 to]id him that you had started out with a church because it was .
. the cmly way to reach the people, most of the poor and oppressed

' . were iin the c¢hurch and the church is what kept people from
protestina ther, surroundmgs, so you have slowly been educating
us to--socmllsm". eg. by showing the different errors in the bible.

‘and How -1t says slaves obey your masters, so people dddfit fight against
slavery, he agreed, he sald he vanted to know how you had_ educated

“the people . 7

~I told him you had written a booklet showing the errors in the biblle

TTTTT . TTand that haa “Be€en used to help educate the people.
-He asked to see a copy of that booklet “The Ietter Killith"

R tolﬁ“him We:didn*t have any in Georgetown, but we weuld ‘see Lo

vhat fe could do to get one from the interior,
- <1 to!&} him-that we didn*t have church here in Cuyana, but that
¢ calsses on -socialism and the calsses are held at different
e T -4 - :,-sometﬁ.mes ‘depending-on the understanding of the people,
~they ; i54d before we left we should come by more often and that .-

e ——Perr Sk cm‘id’ not have waited-so long to-come in and-see them. CdeJoe

L7 il V
&id-fthey- wanted a ghoto of Jim \ Jones and his- w:.fe, also >
{ ly, they also wvanted two copies .0f_the Peoples

Lf ve still grmt it. S b e
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mere alwvays glad to see us because they wanted to stay in

Joye
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b ¥~"" NOTES TAKEN FROM APPTS. DEBORAH i L A
‘ W/THFE FOLLOWING: MARCH 17, 1978
THE KOREN EMBASSY
ey

1.) KOREN EMBASSY: visited hy Sharon Amos & Deb T....
We were speaking to the first secretary when the Koren Ambassador intered
to speak to us., He said they have been truing to locate us, they will
have many things to do with us. He was gold to see us there in that they

- were searching for our location. The First Secretary later told us hhey
had herd of us in North Kbwrea, there was an article about us, Sharon
asked if it was good or bad? He said it was good. He said he did not read
the atticle himself, but their infromation service provided the infromation.
lle asked alot of questions; basically he wanted to know the nationalities
of our members, and the names of people who quardinate both here and in the
. United States. eg... Leaders proper name, how many koreans, blacks, whites,

chinese, American Indians? Leaders Childrens names here and in the U.S.,
asked several times about Lew, said they would like to see him if he comes
into town., He asked for directions to our home-office in G/town, said he
would like to come, Sharon asked what they found interesting about us?
He said they liked~our invélvement in humanitarian projects, and after
reading and making the contact with us, it will make them more knoledgabhle
as to how we can co-operate and work togather with them. He said they were
interested in all progressive people. Sharon asked if they found it strange
that a group of Americans were in Guyana living co—operatively? He agreed
that they did. The Ambassador sent message to us that he regreated he was
not able to spend more time with us today, but he would see us another dav.
They gave us quite a bit of lititure on Korea, and books written by their
leader,Comrade Kim II Sung.
Conclusion; They seemed very nationalistic, I noticed rather then askeing
when they could meet our leader, they were desirous of seeing Lew especially.
also asked about the type of work Lew did, and Kim Yoo Ni's function on the

p project. They served us soft drinks and saw that Martin Amos who waswith us
drank as much as he liked..took special care without Martin askéng.
The first Sec, did mention they have pood relations with all socialist countiies
including Russia & China. 6— z—‘ d' 5/
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TAEN FROM A. Ty V/MIECROREN DIBOR.H TOUCHE "t
: L RTL 2, 1978

ReRs? 2431\8 Y:Cde, Jee, Cde, Joe, Visited by, Marceline J, 4&va J,leu, cb,

/K:.m Yoon Ai, Sharon,,..Cle, Jee said he enjoysd very much vur wonderful

performance, and enjoyed our introduction about our agricultural project,
‘Harceline s aid,"%e feel very close to the Koren people™., he told him she

had adopted fhrpe children from Korea, Cde, lee a2sked lew if he s poke the
Korne languuzge. (served soft rinks and plenty o refreshaments) Cde Lec

said he was told before thnt therew 28 an agricultural project from

people who came from the states,,said Sharon had explained and he had 2 better
understanding, HMarcétine gave him some baclkground on Lew and Kim, Lee

said from our art and activities of craft, 'ork, nnd piectwres on dispiry,

said its arather small scale, but of course we can learn £rom the ®sry,

Leesaid ..hey would be dning a presentotion at tihe cultural center hopelulliy

in the near £ uture, Heasked what is the difference of clim 2i€rfnold J/tovm
to G/towm, Moreeline gave ! S, incluiing 200 acres planted and 3290
3 3

acres cledred, He akkeéd about our ‘water s 8o e Rave a well cr a streoam:

Ve told him about the wells, He said,”In e certin sensecyou ere an inde sendent
anonomns kingdom, He came bhe begining of last Jonuary to Guyana and talked
about the dif, of the weatber, Cde. Lec mentioned that throurh the ramzlet he
read, there are some manouvers to do harm to our movement for the sunrort of

of the strug-les efainst the racicet in Africa, Eue cctivites of ours are
enjoyable, and he was obliged to express his thanks to Jim Jonws for his cfforts
to take care and ,Zrow up their Koren boy, he said, Lew performed so excellently

‘and all the perfnnm'mces were good, Zithough.you. arg q}hans in the past, you

R

have gro'n up and now can Ranage your own life on vour ‘own foot, he = 3ig¢
Marceline said it was s privaledge thot they had come all the way from Socuith Korea
to us and that his worde were touching, Lew said he had no memories of Korea,
but his mom Lad a tendency to keep all the clippings and pictures and tart

it vas a time unusual for people to adopt peorie of any racial backgrounds, but
he had been treated very well, 'They8ve been my mom and dad anc always will be
lew said, Harcelime said, well we want you to keep your Koren bacl‘brounu, Le\.:
said he wanted to keep his Koren background, Mareccline *+old lee, Lew woo
abon.oned and his mother was loving to leave him so he could get food, she coulu
think of nothing more painful then to not be able to fecd vour ci.ild, Lee

said Lew's name was 2 Koren name, iesaid in Korea it uould be selled 2umx, pronou
proununced Lew, le asked about Kim's husband, what dii hedo? They brou.iit out
a drink that they wanted us to take, made in Korea, Sharon tolu him of our
commitment to our youth and Lh-t we don't drink, It was called Insam, made fronm
Gensin tea, it had the actual root in the bottom of the bottle, ie thought it
would grow in Guyana, but he didn't know if it would hold the same value in that
otherscountries try to gro’ it and it does <well, but it doesn': have tle sane
nuttishénal value, Marceline asked about acupuncture, he aid it vas used in
korea, Lee asked what Marcelins older daughter was doing? HMarceline told

them Suzanne was in the United States and was wocking for the federal Govi,

lee sd&id they had a saying in Korea,.affection which comes ~ rom growing a child
is much stronger then affection that comed from giving birth, he noted th.t

Lew and Kim were both full blooded Korens, they had wmony wixed Korens in his
country and he could tell be looking, He asked Marceline, "It docsn't make

any differénce to you, does it?", Marceline said of course it did not,

Bée;olys asked Lew how long he had been a museian and what other instruacn. s

did he play. Lew told him and said he like instruments of different cultures,
Lee told him of diff, instruments in Korea including ones invented in 640 A,D
Lee told of the differences of North Korea and South Korea and the propaganda
told to the 3outh Roreans.,the people think all people live under one roof »nd
eat £rom the s me pot with the same spoon, He mentioned that they may be
performing also at the culture center, putting on a art shov, they havz been
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praised all over thé world for their art, Lee said he underctood recoules Temple
was striving for socialism, some people use it for vropagnnds, so ther lile to
deseribe their form of Socialism, He said Social&sm to them is a world uhere
the wvelfare of the people is highly shared, Our counvry is not So big, almost
the same as Guyana, but the population is larger., He tolé us of the lilttory,..
History; ’

Por thirty-six years they were under oppression,-thefe was so much illitercy
The independence iacvement had taken up sone arms in strugele, but was not
sucessful because of division of leadership, Mot until their peesent leader took
over did they start to become guided in the correct 'qy, Thelr per-ent lerders
father ws the lecder of the Foren N-tional movement, stsrted at the age of
fourteen w/ slogans of ""xm with imperlism®, and from that time on became
a revolutionary, He organized the anti Japense Koren Army and waded an amed
strug-le for foartecn vears, He is nrezently sixty-sik yrs, of age, Cde, Lee
s2id he wvas told that Rev, Jim Jones sent congr. glations to the people and the
N leader of ilorca on his birthd~#~, (none oI us knew anything aboot it, bdut agrezd
that he had), HKe said thit two yrs, after their indenendence the U,.J, brousht
fifteen countriex against them, At that time there were four hundred thousand
people living in the capital city of Korea, and the UgS, was responsibie for
four hundred thousand bombzs being dropned in the city, tlere waz net onc
building left stsnding, Me caid their basic purpose was to come to Jocizlism
then to Comaunism, They had a democratic revolution, then ~ Zoc, Revolution,
e szid their asiin civilization Wwas so baclkward, They 4id not have material
or finances, The Jan~nase tried to carry out the Koren ignor.ance poliey and
. ) today they find they only have three enginecrs throughout the country, After
Lz war they couldn't geti foreign cuvreney zbroad, so the noople h-é to tighten
their belts, They mnde 2 slogan, "let's build a nevw nation by pulling togather,
all united, °They raised a big camphaign to eliminate illitracy, ineividuals
becaeme teachers of their nei L:bors, therc endeavor was to intelleecualize ihe
wholc socity,
Today;
" dousing, food, clothes, rice : medical services are free to all people
with a populationiof apvrox, seventeen million, It is compulsory that
- each person get eleven yrs, of education and everyone must s tudy one hour a
' day (regardless of age, or the munt of cduc tion they havel four hours on
sunday, equalling one month a year, regardless of status, They hwe learmed to
make £ibrous material from limestone, 21so to mnke £iber from recd, found along the
ocean, and wood, They mke all typec of m terial from nylon to ool from these
items, After independence they reduccd taxation systanatically, until there
was no taxes, and no one has private proverty. WHorea is divided into two parts,
N and the U,5 gainds the boarder.. They brough:i nuele r borbs into .nuth
i‘orea saying they will protect them from an attack from the Nortk Rorens, North
Roreca has begged the U, 3, to stay because they are afraid the same thing will
happen to them as Cambodia, “turned joc) Te said prescntly ther have & uppet
e fron the 3,", Govt, in power, he is Koren by birth, but GT', Udes Tee said
Peoples Temple demonstrates internationalism, in our project he found all colors
of people, iie saiu although we cane from the U, Js “hey do nst think v arc
N enimies, Our work ha~ causcd progre~~ in the 1,7, 2s well ss internationally.,
He told us the former leader of South Korea waz also a pupmet of the U, 3,
and had his brother,as well as his conspiratori.l wife killed to kelp aliancc:
with the U,3, govt,, as to accuse the North Korens of attucking them when in
fact it was his own guards who had killed his wife, Cde. Lee said reor‘es Temple

T
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gave supp rt to us, we never blame the U,'3, people in general, the blame is on
the rulers, They are not impressed with the "Carter administration"”, iHe said
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“if Carter is trying to build a demagogarg for himself or the country, he .idn't
He quoted Carter as saying in hés election speeches that if he w1s
elected he would withdraw from Korea, 4s his popularity increased, he said

mie would consider vithdraving from Porea', After he wi. elvocted ho suid,' e
may withdraw from Korea, Cde, lee pointed out that ke followed that with, "~ nd
if we do withdraw, it won't be before four or five yerrs, Lee noted thut the
nornal stay in office for the Pre<ident of the United states is only four ye-ars
anyway, so theres gre-t doubt if he plans to do anyihing. e alSo added thrt
Carter would <o it in stages, A) 2 littlesat a time, B) ané the large.t purt
would be removed $mgthe very last stages, but thet would only be the round
servicemen, The Army and the Navy would stay in the intere:t of the U, “.
companies in South Korea, iie a.ked again that we convey sincere greecing to
Cde, Jim Jones, and thst we would ge: the bigrest sucens in our endeavour to
create a new socity, lie asked that Marceline be kind enough to convey this
to vou, their feclings. He enquired about f£lighte to J/toumn, Cde, Jou and
Cde. Lee said thev would like to go, thuy invited us back the nexl niyli to
sce a couple £iims or their coci.ry and production in only twenly years,

know,
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Yugoslavian Embassy Visit to them 13/2/78 (Sharon & Tim)
-we talked to the second secretary Bmx Rieko Bogoyevich

~he sald he could arrange for us to meet the Ambassador but they've been a little
¥ busy/ they've had a delegation from Yugoslavkia/ there are just 3 of them here,
himself, the Ambassador and a man who takes care of the building

~he said that the structure of Yugoslavia is based on self-manggement/ businesses
allow for self-management by the workers

~churches are allowed to have their own programs, they can have their own schools/
people can E set up their own communities / even the Gypsies are allowed to do their
own thing andd have their own schools ’

_I asked them if they would be willing to take a bunch of immigrants/ he said that
immigrants have ntt generally flocked to Yugoslavia in large numbers because it is
not a dexeiuped highly developed country/ it's a middle-developed country, mak

~but when I asked if they would take a bunch of people in, he said "why not"/ I
mentioned that we were interested inkex being in Guyana and wanted to help here
but just wanted to know their policy

~they have room for people and wouldn't mind people coming and starting their own
community and their own school/ they don't have licensing of schools or govt.
regulkxation of schools

~they have no regulations or rules =agim against churches

-they wanted to be totally independent of USSR and tkat's why they got into self-
management because they felt people would be motivated if they could manage their
own companies, and even art is set up on a self-management basis

-he would like to visit Jonestown

G-2-€-|a




R ] -~ e m e m ®

S

. TV . for Saepy,
S ST I e PR T N e g% 2 e i P

e ot

w7

L s

PRI A S e i, 43T A,

v Zm s v
Z

o~ PO
- E FERTEAN VRN

SEETIAC . EEEI R RN . ~ v
ot ¢ N L3 ;3 En~ e v, \
R ¢ i

SregET e g etelts o owe Roes U3 oan

.2 P - ,u_(m:i:l as'ta whole Is de- 1.
w “Wihwe Are wome 800 peisdns ™ serlng as quite developed: a
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o b ad {ood more there now. thby've  fiylvng  sawmill, genera- - |-
* o tenraaiipe \Anamesn ame1l 001 collages et up that -you -ajurs to meet electrical necds, 3 .
Fioow just could not believe:,ll-,;avtjm viells; streets . refrigeration. - . . R
\ e tr o wiegid aww. e Sanitation there, that 2 The school is open-air, in a . l
w ,.ch'). 2 ” ff“‘ ? ' T ‘ never seeh in any part of ‘the *farge covered area, with 1510 * |
tler . 5 02 S g TEEL woilll, except  Switzefland. 20" youngsters in a class. -
) N You can eat off the geond.** Teachers are draws, in part, i >
dpte Frer o Vo mewad - Tie wet on Lo spreak o e con- =~ from *'al Teast 50 people lhero |
S T S UL I R iy high fevel ol mudical « who hiave advanced degrues.” i
_— e e o] Lo oiganized unde @ odoc e spoke of the enttsiastic : .
el . o for who is “'thotough, €oi- garticipation and discission on ) .
! gioowet TFen o 01 seigntions and dedicated.” The  the part of all the students, !
e it gt md Da2erz,. o | miedcal leam has Cihe lasestin ® which is something he had not
medical equipment  and, ~ spen hesp, with the excoption A
v ebe it meebaerana $a. - hoOks"oand Uevery pesen - pf the Dakland  Communily .
T . L e who goes lo Jonestown is  Schiool. .
A "medically thoroughly examin-  * Does Jonestown lack for en- )
ed, and charts are prepared.”  tertainment and fun? Not at "
He recalls that he urged Dr.- all, Garry-says, *'There’s this »
e N A <~ ~« -et. Jv.Schacht to start keeping daily, .,beautiful auditorium, and for .
5wt wgme v Eome e, e hourly diaries, 10 put the oper- . « three-and-a-half hours | saw

ation of the medical compound  the most beautiful entertain-
in‘writing, so that some of our  ment in the world. I've never.
medical schoots, and the  seen such talent in ‘my life. ‘

4 American Medical Association, «-| saw children from toddlers
can learn from what is being  through about the age of
done at Joneslown. seven pulting on a demonstrat-

A high point of his talk related  jon, with voice, and clapping,
to the care of senior citizens,  and marching, and children six
which he said moved himdeep-  and seven years old getting up
ly. “*All of the senior cilizens’  and reciting poelry with mean-

cottages are built around the  ing and gusto. It was just re- .
- immediate vicinity of the med-  markable.
o - ical compound. Every single  **Why are those people so L

morning a member of the happy? he mused again.
medical leam knocks on the  *'They are learning a new soc-
cottage of the senior citizen  jal order. They are learning an
and inquires, ° Did anybody  answer to a better life. When "
have any problem during the | returned to the States, 1 told )
. night? Do you have any pro-  my partners in the office that
biems here this morning?” Can | had seen paradise. From
you imagine the security that  what | saw there, | would say
the senior citizens feel with  that the society that is being
this kind of care? 1'd like 0 puiltin Jonestown is a credit to
have a representative from a  hymanity."
body here that's trying 10 im-"  And then, as if to reinforce _
prove the lot of senior citizens  the amazing description, he
who are left to be beggars and  added, *'This is not propag-
paupers to see what is going  anda. I'm not a propagandist.
oninJonestown.” . 'm a hard-hitting, factual- p
He spoke of the many agricult-  analysss lawyer, | saw this with
_ ural projects, including an im- - my own eyes. | felt it."
provised method of developing : * .
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Cuban Embassy May 9, 1978
Daniel Salais Deborah Touchette
appt w/ Debbie B. -

Terri J.

Sharon A.

Deborah T..zhelic

~-We told him about the situation of the mercineries and the things
Stoen is doing,-

-Showed him an article on Stoen and Katsaris.,

~Wezalso told of his involvment with the aireal photography and
the agencies involvment with the CIA

-He noted that down

-We @id most of the telking, basically filled him in on the whole
background of Stoen, Terri reminded him and Anita Blackwell Wright
and Senator Stennis and we reinterated that our concerns were vey

real and Minister Mingo was also concerned that the mercineries would

use the Venezula border for a base to attack us.

-At first he tried to tell us there was no real threat from the
bouder because it was well protected by the GDFland there was oo
much contraversy between the two countries for anyone to move about
freely over the borders.

-We explained how people trade and travel Wack and fourth all the time
and it is virtually unknown. .

-He t0ld us he would have to step up his visit to Jonestown under khe

circumstances.

-He said he wanted all the material we had on Stoen and he would
stop by our home tonight to pick it up

-He said he wished to express solidarity with us, but $hat we were

both guest in Guyana ( in so many words there were limitations)

~He asked us what we were getting at? What did we want or expect
from them?

~We told him we wanted his opinions and appreciated what they had to
say because we had looked to Cuba for a long time with the deepest

respect, and what did he suggest?

~-He said he had “sent our request to Cuba (ref. to people going %o -
cuba) but he didn't expect an immideate reply, they would have tp

analyze and understand the situation.

-In so many words, I told him I didn't feel people took us

:ﬁriously and that we felt like the Jews when no one would lisken to

em.

-He said he couldn't make any commitments on his own, but that he

would get back to us as quickly as possible.

-I felt he took our conversation a little more seriously this time
and perhaps really listened for the first time, because things

we talked to him about, he said he hadn't herd before although

we have told him at different times details on Stoen and the whole
conspiracy.
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The situation in Guyana is obviously very unstable right now. Things

seem to be a_hod '}H)odge with no 1lines clearly drawn, no real government,
and no aliﬁangeé,“beliefs or otherwise, in the community. =~ (Unless of
course, you see.some lines clearly drawn or know of an imminent revolution-
in which case we will hold out some way until something hits the fan).

However, we do not see this hardly as even a likely possibility.
R

5
»

We want our children to be safe and grow up in a socialist environment,
with socialist education and along socialist lines. Some of our children
before they came here were destroyed on drugs, but they have found a new
lease on life. We came here trying to save the from anarchistic behavior,
and now none of them would even think of téuching a drug even if they had to -~
that is the kind of progress we've made: Butfwe're asking for the oppor-

tunity for our children to grow up in a socigdlist country.

e,
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We are not concerned for

We want to follow Marxist-Leninist creed.
If we were

ourselves but in providing safety and security for*our people.
to come to the USSR to live, we would not expect to stay together as a
family group, or make it a criteria to stay together in the same place.
We would not be taking any stands for principles because your principles
are our principles. We would be contributing in whatever small way we
could to the benefit of Soviet society. Certainly we would not be de-
manding any material comforts either. If our people could at least stay
in the USSR until a time came when they could do something to help the
US. Even Jagan recently showed great concern about Guyana when he walked
out of Parliament., We find that there just aren't that many people like
Jim Jones in‘government. And we feel that such an important group like
ours.in terms of discipline, sensitivity and hupanitarian concern, and
> with the medical knowledge we have, could be a benefit to the USSR. We
. feel here like a few healthy cells on the top of a cancer. 5
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{E’: If thére were not room for&z%osstay in the USSR for all-onz people

é . than gsome of our abled bodied comrades would be happy to go to Mozambiqué to

A N contribute to the liberation struggles in Africa in whatever ways we could.

é‘» Wherever we would go we would do an excellent job and rebuild, because we <
;,3;: are tireless workers. If we can't be taken in and be useful someplace in a

:.::( real socialist type of situation, then we would simply rather dle. Why can't
g' we be allowed to live principle lives in peace (here in Guyana}?? What are

:;:i . we *dealing with - technoerats? , - e

j;'h ‘“We are a very pracmatic people and you can be straightforward and Rlint
3?.( _.with us. We understand there is a problem verbalizing some things and so any °
o indication at all —ievan a nod of the head - to the following question would
,e.ﬁ‘*:: be deeply appreciated. Have Burnham and Jagan come to some sort ‘of agree-

g;, ment, or is there something in the wind in that respect? Of course this will
B be kept in absolute confidence. It is very important for us to know this -

£ and if you don't want to talk to us or give us some sort of indication, then
‘E’i" please go directly to Jim Jones and let him know personally. We know that the
£ ~PPP.and ‘the PNC show strong interest in their own partiés, but if there is-a

T .®move to the right, and we are told to stay away from Jagan, then that situ-

.'f‘x.: ation‘is totally unacceptable to us (because Jagan is a friend of the Soviet
;{v Unign-ﬂa!ﬂ»we are loyal to the Soviet Union). Then again, if Guyana is

. becoming moge friendly with the Soviet Union and is trying to keep us from

2‘ precipjtat any‘pPoblens, then we understand. But it is vitally important
's?" to the wellbeing of our entfre family that we know this,

® ; , e %,

,x":v § e We( kno:l that there are people in "Ehe Rabinet that are very sympathetic
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to us,. “ﬂubert “Jhck ‘is Tote & o‘E themﬁ)and we wefe told’ that' he has the “clirrent’
avor to become the »next Prime nistet. Hamilton Green says he is very

-4, _sympathetic to us. {we understand ‘toQ, that Mfnister Green’ and.Dr." Reid have -

‘\ } conflict that is longstanding). Shirley Field—Ridley is supposed to be favour~

gble tq us but she is very 'cautiops and. doesn't want_ to-stick her neck out, Some

,,’:: of ‘thé othet ministers are just very,,neutra'l. ’:Hoyte has apparently taken a strong
’ @stand against us, but other ministers are encouraging in saying that. Hoyte.will
not be the next Primd Ministékr,” We were told by officials in the U.S. Embassy
that they are very, iond‘of l!oyte and they trust him because he.has a 1iking and’

a concern for the U.S,™ g
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. Our only g[ontacts, With the U.S. Embassy, gre on business<~and £requent1y,
\ they put up a lot of ‘emoke ‘but there is no fire, - Quite frankly, we don't give e
azx ,a damn what the U.S. thinks about you visiting us, Everybody is-visiting these- ™.
a adays, and for, years we ‘have been dpen friends with the Soviet: Union while we were ™
+«in America. JIf we were worried about the U, S. getting angry,awe would not have
Lo -'idisplayed .our, friendship and solidarity so openly over there’ ~"so why would we
yorry now that we are 6000 miles “away? .Our support -and’ friehdship was wel}
known: we-did much legwork for the Soviet-American ‘Eriendship Society} ‘we helped
¢ prepare “various functions, we had group after group from -the Soviet Union“visit us,
‘*Ve sang "United Forevet" in front of both Chinese and American officidls (and have
o.been singing this song. for _years), and have made no gecret of our support for..the. .
Chilean refugees, “including even giving one gtoup their}"bread and butter." " .
. !L'S 2 i el e Tt N JE I Y '
" f there is some other reason you can not visit us \- (in the future) such as
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.. let .us know or give us some sort of indication. We' d also like to know if Jagan
=7 =.~.§:;'is getting xooler to.the USSR "uas: we, are lqul ‘to*you. . The ~USSR h@ beer our "
spiritual mother'\for, ye TS, .. .
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know, that the Soviet Union is on a consistent \path of principle. ~After
of struggle and all the hell'yon went through"inSWWII with 22 million™.
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w sx« people dead dnd the homeland gavaged .the Soviet Union continued to consistently
e be_on the right gide of black and other libération’ movements around the wotid, -

é&\‘

N \She"has ﬂextended ‘her support and showd’ solidarity, remaining frue to tb&\principles
of pro.’:.etarian internationalism. Thi 'is unlike China who has done much to improve

Lty demestic situation“but whose 'foreign policy is very backwards

in some ways ‘she is worse~than the United States because China is supposed to have

‘soc,ial.ist'beliefs. Theit whole posture' mdkes us very suspicious ‘of them, ~ o~ rJisl

A

@_y & 5 X Because. members, of.: the'B 53 fCongress dre very supportive of us, t‘he_!.atest

tactic the media is using is that we are friendly with the-Sovyiet Union, and this.

,\ is' reflecting 1 un vorsbly on the United“States, But'we have always endured

I3

(1}

"i;hat At were better for relations. between Guyana sand the Soviet Union-% t}\en ‘please -

Yo

5

evén reactionary.

-

1
AS
injustice ss*for 28 long years now - and we will endure this also. It was our
f~  defense and"’support for-a blaék activist-civil tights leadet) ‘Unita. Blackwell -
p’t N: Wright, that got us involvgd with the reactionary element in the first -place. When
W >y we todk ‘on~Seénator Stennis "from Mississippi for harassing this progressive leader,
,\&)\)ﬂ X ami soon.after that dux: pfobilems begand $This can ‘be verified with the editorsof.a

large daily newspaper that told us this is where the conspiracy began.- -*Lookﬁxg -back
« . we can see that this ds yindeed, true that our problems-began with Senstor Stennis,
| oD But éven though we wereiwarned, Jim" anes wi].], never compromise.\principle ot

- -
- “

ooy ™

In case you,gcan not sense &e urgency of%ur appeal ﬁe'd 1ike to give you

N “x36me ‘examplés-of “the day “today rEali.ties .we 11VE With. - We had & man cpme to

smtown.gecgn}ly and tell ds.there was a Lcidnapping planned for one of.our

embe: s. *.He had been approa ed and asked to' participate ih"the "deal but - had -

gecently Qa‘disomeone walk onto- our -property .and wave, a,ghn. at 0

s&e of our peopI> We have not made any complaints about ‘thése situations because

N noboy does anything anyway. But any one of these kinds of ‘things could spark our
N {}hevi%
3 — B~

to t{e am tance to the death. 6, Z, ? ,2Q—
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i b May
%gg?lﬁgaﬁgrziig Deborah Touchette
Appt w/ Sharon Amos

Deborah Touchette

-We asked him to contact the USSR about the doctor situation
we said we were concerned in view of the threats and_attempts.

-He took down the infromation and said_he yould pass it og..he
agreed that they did have fast communication, but that did not
mean that the reply would come so fast.

We agked him about contacting Rev. Garrison for us because.of
the position we are in
-Krameranko said it would be difficult for thém as well, they could
not do this, he wanted to know why we didn't write him an official
letter or make an appt. to see him?

-We told him of our concern of the article, and that Rev. Garrison
had never visited Jonestown and would be respectful for what
his people would have to say about it, and furthermore,
it would have more impact then us talking about ourselves.
~He gaid he was sorry he could not help us out in this matter,
but he would get back to us as soon as possible on the other
situation. ’

-Krameranko seemed careful, or unsure as to how to deal with us.
-He is not ag easy to talk to as Timofeyev

ey
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Russian Embassy
Cde. Timofeyev
appt. W/

Sharon Amos
Mike Prokes
Deborah Touchett

e the

-Timofeyev said not to us
proper word in Russianté
word,

~He advised us against makin
we should have invited him %o
we could invite him to any pu

-He said once before they had
the Ministry of Froeign Affai
was standing in for Wills

-She had said no, for them to

-at a later date, she had trie
understood her instructions,

-mentioned that Wills was a mo
wills was put out, didn't kno
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Deborah Touchette

e

word pragmatic, said it was not a
it means selfish, it is not a positive

any unofficial visits to Jagan, said
the cultural center though and that
blic function that wd had.,
tried to go to Jonestown and had contacted
rs, at that time Shirley Field-Ridley

g0 another time.

d to make it look as if they had mis-
as if she had never said no.

re progressive leftest and now that
w what would happen with Mingo,
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-He said that Alex had mentioned that Jim refused to be taped
-Timofeyev thaought the part about another big group comming to
Jonestown, Guyana. should be omitted from the article, troubles
-fould be raised for their immigration.,

-He read the article to us, what he called the unofficial translation
(read translation in Sharon's notes)
-Alex had.come in by then, Alex mentioned that Cde. Jones was
supprised he did not take notes.
-Timofeyev said it was his advise that we shouldn't have Jim move
about unless it was stated in writting, something written from

the Guyana Govt.,
-He algo mentioned $hat four rep. from the GDR (someone by the name
of Voodkin) was at our function at the cultural center
-He said he had mentioned to their comercial councelor of our
interest in boats and helecotpors.
-He said the man was also impressed with the talk of Cde. Alaxander
-Alex will be giving a talk and show of some slides to the others
in the Embassy.
-Ti@ofeyev said he was reading a book called "The Comentaryy he

said he didn't think there was an english translation, but he
thought there may have been a translation in French or German,

;'m not sure which and he would get it for us. He would
like for one of our people to read it, he said it mentions us in it,
(meaning the Peoples Temple)
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“. =he zaid. tl\;ﬂ;é;e'htd to learn how to nake compronises a?d still keep his

. =he said,d] : he_ vould nke to vis:l: our project when he comes back from US R
+ 13, =he wonder ﬁ_yhat, political party we were aligaed with in the US and we nantioned

* ELVIN MC T DAVID gumcn nmmm. szumox, 'rm) tu 19/3/78 R

% ] )
about 25 yéats old but "was too hut to handle"” and tried to move to fast !

80 he had- Qu,&be_ Jxemoved from this post/ he"shifted" over to the Party .and -
worked squiiél ‘,,& years with the PNC as Exectitive eecretary under Dr, Reld ..

principles’ g; ’

neither. bn%sye ‘supported progreatives ‘(and outlined the whole suppoxt ...

we had,.théQSL's etc) . 4 \ Predaig
~he has beeziito USSR I \ : Crsed rda y
~feels monexmvon't be devaluated/ feels: the DIF loxman fen't worth it because, .

you end -up. Mthout a solution to the echpnie prohlm and your products. -aren't .
able ta. ,sel,l, gat: the hikhest price which mzkep you dmmxim lose in the .end so he
feels 1t's §1'hs: ‘ditch effort and he'd rdfher go tb the people and get the.m
to accep:m ‘some sacrificen 1

~we talked about the medis and how it seemed' that the media (Hovies) auppotted
capitahstfc goals and that this made consumerism floutiahl ‘he said if At was
up to him J&g’;d tighten up and the medixa ‘wonld be ond ares he'd tighten. up N
. in L e L S ap Ay

~he said.t hq?f._he. had heard only good t:hinga about us but: in his position wic,‘g
the pm:ty,&;g only beard about problems and’ large problems at that and he - e
had not heard of us as a problem he said Dre Reid welcomed us in and tho _;‘.
there were .gom auestions about us at firlth\that seems to have lessened T

. =he said that : (we asked about Minister Hoyte) Hoyte is & very good Iﬁnister

and very hopeat -/ and that he had read kthe eritical artigle but hadn't .‘;f:‘
thought: ur;thing of it and felt that oth.e::s woildn't pay that much autmtian
to it .. »s“*,«\ﬂ, \ Q » :w-o
-we told hig about Brintley Benn and his ardcles and how he :ttackeg :the, pa;:ty )
and went tq;,z{,ccoy &and asked for CIA support/ hc sakd "well, then you won! t:,;z
mind 1f wa southw hin from printigpg, you won't f£i ght for his f!eedomxkye -
said there %a Bifference betwwean freedom and slander and cettaf.nly we woulldn't

mind (but e was joking I thinky) \’ " aies
., =he said.that we were OK as long as va‘aupported the arty and we see to. be
doing t'hat:" . Fi DN, SN

~he said Git Soan z’nu been taken for a ride by & lot\of adventurists .(ha meut:ioned
someone by _“q‘name of Green} L gvEnn

~he said ptqduc:ion is important and we are ptoductﬁe but what Guyana neads right
now is mz;inx ‘caneries or processing plants/ he Baid they looked into. A
and you cm get. m canery (US) for about $20,000 and 'that is very impoxtant .

~he's heard jve have resources to develop the *Northwests umxaxex  where we Axa

and that's Amportnat

RS

. <
~we talked q}wpt politics/ he 18 a student of soeial sc:len? / st'?d:ed Zfor 8)

" the Chinese og‘d.gn policy made sense/ he said\ the regardless of princip!.e

years in England /. x we mentioned kthe chaos of internatinaxl economics.and.
politics axitl ,nentioned Yugoslavia supporting Baétieta/ he said there J.s-no
excuse for gtha; except that when Castro first came into pover he wasn't:
1mediately. yec ognized by socialists = he talked of US niplxkﬂ!;k’uhxhxtx

e ec seIJ,Lng arms to both thel izhukzhix Arabzs and the Jm NS
«<he said Guxang is very cord to China because of the generous add of Chinn
with no atringa (or 1ittle strings), but China does this bacauge USSR auppu’rts

the PEP so Tyt aygpojts,the BHC (pd Coipy ULl augemepically guRSTEhe

p“getg 58 t-of Chinese foreign policy he didn't have any 1]}1:‘10:1 ‘Ehat“

’.«

China will it _pnnticnuy support anything Runia opposes P

~when we nk_i@“iifn how Guyana gets along with North Korea/ he said the relation—
ship 1s ‘ordfsl/ he said that the North Koreans tend to publish a. great
deal of ure;atuxel more so than other embassies and over-saturate Guyana. .

with nteraggmfe. < He said Momymx that he has bcan to Rorth Forea and it j.m.
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1s very besutiful,. one of the most beautiful ereas in the world.

~vhen we xake. taiked about custons to him, he said "customs wax was
difficult ‘avan.for him” and said there is a lot of beauracragy in Guyana/
he said that ths Constitution even has a lot in it that doesn't make ‘sense ..
. =we told hin},,tha': ‘4t gesnmed strange that there is a rule that allows personal
items in frpe for people fax but 4f they pack collectively they have to pay , .
for the stuff,. He said that it 1s easy to change the Constitution on things
1tke that/ jyou'just have to go to the appropriate department or better yet ..
- to a Min{ster.that 1{kes us and have it fmaxk brought up (In Parlisment or..:
R Congress) =.liks if Kennard likes us and the stuff in customs relate to his

¢
e

~ >

area we could have him bring up the issue w ot et
‘=he ssid it {s quite common to bring up things for changes in the Constitution
" as he said X there is very 14ttle i{n the Constitution kthat makes sense ......

<
© [T EA N
-

K 14:,.4,.-’-.«.' o
. =regarding USSR he said that politics make compromises 211 over the world ...
2 economically/. Y. had said that Minister King spoke at the Mathews Ridge - - s
°  Conference where we were delegates and that Minister King said that in . ...
International Economics (thox you are a socialist in your nationd you -. iy
‘can't ba a Boclalist internationally because of the pressure of the large-.:
nations, He said that Russia has companies from Japsn and US investing - Can
there. I guestioned how that would work since it seemed inimical to the -v-

N

system in USSR but he said that they do allow for investment of these ... . .
two countrias i3 = % .o -.-,,;f,\-.:‘\:

st

B .
=he said something about Japan being in rough shape now and that US is putting
up high tariffs xexpuxixk against Japan because Japan was exporting to US-.,,
all kinds of things but wouldn't import anything from the US o genn
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